LOUISIANA COMMISSION ON LAW

ENFORCEMENT

Applicant Hereby Applies to the LCLE for Financial
Support for the Within-Described Project:

LCLE USE ONLY

Receipt Date

Award Date

Subgrant Number(s)

3/11/2013

-- 1101

1. Tyvpe of Funds for

which you are applying

STOP Violence Against Women Act (Federal 16 588 STOP )

2. Applicant

Name Of Applicant: Domestic Abuse Resistance Education Team of Lincoln

Federal LD: 721273159

Parish: Lincoln

Street Address Line 1: 108 West Alabama Avenue

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3: PO Box 1223

City: Ruston

State: LA Zip: 71273-1223

3. Recipient Agencies

Domestic Abuse Resistance Education Team of Lincoln

4. Project Director

Name: Ms. Cathy Avo

Title: Executive Director
Agency: DART - Domestic Abuse Resistance Team

Street Address Line 1: 108 West Alabama Street

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Ruston

State: LA Zip: 7T1270-4404

Phone: 318-513-9373

Fax:

Email: cayodart@bellsouth net

5. Fi ial Offi
S Fmancia eer Name: Ms. Susan Boyett

Title: Bookkeeper
Agency:

Street Address Line 1: 108 West Alabama Street

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Ruston

State: LA

Zip: 7T1270-4404

Phone: 318-254-8230

Fax:

Email: email?99@email com

6. Contact
onta Name: Ms. Cathy Avo

Title: Executive Director

Agency: DART - Domestic Abuse Resistance Team

Street Address Line 1: 108 West Alabama Street

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Ruston

State: LA

Zip: 71270-4404

Phone: 318-513-9373

Fax:

Email: cayodart@bellsouth.net

7. Brief Summary of

Short Title (May not exceed 50 characters)

Project Domestic Violence Legal Assistance
NotE dS
g:}o 'dodj e To provide legal advocacies for domestic violence victims in Lincoln, Union, Jackson, Bienville, Claiborne, Winn, and Grant Parishes and
rovide

to offer community awareness programs that inform domestic violence victims about services available to them.

8. Subgrant Budget

TOTAL BUDGET BY CATEGORY

BUDGET CATEGORY AMOUNT

PERSONNEL 15.361.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1.173.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING) 0.00
EQUIPMENT 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES 51.00
CONSULTANTS 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00
OTHER 0.00
TOTAL 16,585.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)

9. TOTAL BUDGET BY FUND SOURCE

FUND SOURCE AMOUNT | PERCENT
FEDERAL 16,585.00 100%
STATE 0.00

PROJECT INCOME 0.00

INTEREST 0.00

STATE MATCH 0.00

CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00

IN-KIND MATCH 0.00

PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00

TOTAL 16,585.00 100%

10. Project Start Date: 5/1/2013

Page 1 of 54

Project End Date: 4/30/2014




SUBGRANT: 1101 Short Title: Domestic Violence Legal Assistance

11. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Applicant has caused this subgrant application to be executed, attested, and ensealed by its proper

officials, pursuant to legal action authorizing the same to be done.

Domestic Abuse Resistance Education Team of Lincoln

DATE NAME OF APPLICANT AGENCY

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

NOTE: The original copy must be signed in blue ink.
Titles of all signatories must be inserted.

LCLE USE ONLY

In response to this application, LCLE funds are hereby obligated for the project described by the subgrantee in the referenced
application, subject to applicant acceptance.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR DATE

Lousiana Commission on Law Enforcement

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 2 of 54



SUBGRANT: 1101

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER BUDGETS

Short Title: Domestic Violence Legal Assistance

BY RECIPIENT AGENCY YEAR 1 TOTAL
Domestic Abuse Resistance 16.585.00 16,585.00
Education Team of Lincoln

Total: 16,585.00 16.585.00

Applicant Ageney: Domestic Abuse Resistance Education Team of Lincoln

BY CATEGORY YEAR 1 TOTAL
PERSONNEL 15.361.00 15,361.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1.173.00 1,173.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING 0.00 0.00
TRAINING)
EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING 51.00 51.00
EXPENSES
CONSULTANTS 0.00 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00
OTHER 0.00 0.00
Total: 16,585.00 16,585.00
BY SOURCE YEAR 1 TOTAL
FEDERAL 16.585.00 16,585.00
STATE 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME 0.00 0.00
INTEREST 0.00 0.00
STATE MATCH 0.00 0.00
CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00 0.00
IN-KIND MATCH 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00 0.00
Total: 16,585.00 16,585.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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SUBGRANT: 1101

12. BUDGET DETAILS

A. MASTER

Line Item Details for: Domestic Abuse Resistance Education Team of Lincoln

YEAR 1

Short Title: Domestic Violence Legal Assistance

PERSONNEL
COST
Position: Legal Advocate
Name: Wanda James
Computation: $3.375 @ 14% @ 12 months 5.670.00
Position: Community Advocate
Name: Terrie Queen Autrey
: $15.75/hour @ 25 hours/week @ 26% (@ 52 weeks =
Computation: $5.323.50 5.323.00
Position: Statistician
Name: Pam Dance
Computation: 512/hour @ 10 hours/week @ 70% @ 52 weeks = 54,368 4.368.00
Personnel - Year 1 Total: 15,361.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
COST
Position: Legal Advocate
Name: Wanda James
Computation: $5.670 @ .062=75351: §5,670 @ .0145 =382 433.00
Position: Community Advocate
Name: Terrie Queen Autrey
Computation: $5.323 @ .062=15330; 85323 @ .0145=5877 407.00
Position: Statistician
Name: Pam Dance
Computation: 54368 @ .062=75270; 54,368 @ .0145 =563 333.00
Employee Benefits - Year 1 Total: 1.173.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING)
COST
Purpose of Travel:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Travel (Including Training) - Year 1 Total: 0.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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SUBGRANT: 1101

Short Title: Domestic Violence Legal Assistance

12. BUDGET DETAILS

A, MASTER
Line Item Details for: Domestic Abuse Resistance Education Team of Lincoln
EQUIPMENT
COST
Item:
Item:
Quantity: 0.00
Equipment - Year 1 Total: 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES
COST
Supply Item: Basic Supply allowance
Computation: 54 25/month (@ 12 months 51.00
Supplies & Operating Expenses - Year 1 Total: 51.00
CONSULTANTS - CONSULTANT
COST
Name / Position:
Service Provided:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Consultant - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - TRAVEL
COST
Consultant:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Travel - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - PRODUCT/SERVICE
COST
Consultant:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Product/Service - Year 1 Total: 0.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)

YEAR 1 TOTAL: 16,585.00
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SUBGRANT: 1101 Short Title: Domestic Violence Legal Assistance

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER
Line Item Details for: Domestic Abuse Resistance Education Team of Lincoln

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 6 of 54



SUBGRANT: 1101 Short Title: Domestic Violence Legal Assistance

13. SECTIONS:
A. LCLE Budget Summary With Cash & InKind Match

1. Please itemize the Budget Category expenditures.
(Please verify that the Total Amount equals the Calculated Paid Amount )

Bt Cataco Total Amount Paid with Federal{Amount Paid with Cash| Amount Paid with In- Calculated Paid
g gory Amount Dollars Match Kind Match Amounts

Personnel 15,361 15,361 15,361

1.2 Employee Benefits 1,173 1,173 0 0 1,173

13 Supplies & Operating 51 51 0 0 51
Expenses

Total: = 16,585 16,585 0 0 16.585

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 7 of 54




SUBGRANT: 1101 Short Title: Domestic Violence Legal Assistance

13. SECTIONS:
B. LCLE Budget - Personnel

‘ PERSONNEL BUDGET JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Are personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Are employees screened and in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS 15:5871.1)7

Yes

3. Are job descriptions for each position attached?

Yes

‘4. Are resumes for each position attached?

Yes

|£l.1. If no, explain why.

5. Explain the need for each position and justify the need for anv overtime if requested.

The Legal Advocate is needed to assist domestic violence victims with legal advocacies in Lincoln Parish and to provide technical assistance to rural

advocates.

The Community Advocate is needed to educate the community about the issues of domestic and dating violence, to increase domestic violence

awareness in the community, and to let vicitms know where to go for help.

The Statistician is needed to compile statistical information for granting agencies, board of directors, and community events.

6. Explain the basis of determining the salary for each position.

Legal Advocate - salary is comparable to positions with similar duties in this area.

Community Advocate - salary is comparable to positions with similar duties in this area.

Statistician - salary is comparable to positions with similar duties in this area.

7. Explain the project duties for each position.

Legal Advocate - assists vistims with obtaining protective orders, accompanys victims to court, makes referrals, provides law enforcement training, and

provides technical assistance to nural advocates.
Commumnity Advocate - conducts speaking engagements, provides domestic violence training to professional groups, and writes newspaper articles.

Statistician - collects statistical data for granting agencies, community education, law enforcement, and in-house use.

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 8 of 54



SUBGRANT: 1101 Short Title: Domestic Violence Legal Assistance

8. Indicate if personnel will be new or existing personnel. If existing, indicate if the position has been bacldilled. If this is a continuation application, indicate the
personnel's original status. [Existing personnel is an emplovee that currently works for the agency, but will now be working on grant activities. If so, the position

from which the emplovee is moved must be filled. If employee is the same from the previous grant, indicate if the emplovee was originally hired for that position ]

Legal Advocate - existing position and personnel; originally hired for this position.

Community Advocate - existing position and personnel; originally hired for this position.

Statistician - existing position and personnel; originallv hired for this position.

9. Are volunteers used in this project?

No

9.1. Is this a VOCA -funded project?

No

9.1.1. If ves, explain the need for an exemption to the requirement of using volunteers.

9.2. Are the volhinteers used as in-kind match?

No

9.3. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS, 15:586.1)7
Yes

9.4. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Adult Protective Services Law (LA RS, 1501-1511)7
Yes

9.5. Briefly describe the duties and functions of the volunteers. Indicate the number of hours per duty-finction for this project. Duties must directly
relate to the focus of this project.

9.6. Are job descriptions for vohmteers attached?

No

9.7. Are timesheets kept on vohmteers?

Yes

LCLE BUDGET - PERSONNEL related attachments:

File Name: File Description:

X DART - Job Descriptions & Resumes (VAWA).pdf Resumes & Job Descriptions

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 9 of 54




ORGANIZATIONAL CHART, JOB DESCRIPTIONS, AND
RESUMES





DART

L
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JOB DESCRIPTION
LEGAL ADVOCATE/RURAL SUPERVISOR

Domestic Abuse Resistance Team

FUNCTION: The Legal Advocate/ Rural Supervisor will provide residential and non-
residential advocacy and support for victims of domestic violence within
the legal system and wiil supervise the rural offices.

SUPERVISION: The Legal Advocate/Rural Supervisor is directly responsible to the
Executive Director.

RESPONSIBLITIES:
Attend required trainings and staff meetings.

Acquire an understanding of DART’s policies and procedures, the Quality Assurance Standards,
and all aspects of domestic violence.

Provide crisis intervention to area victims by telephone and personal interaction. Work with
victims to provide access to DART's various programs.

Provide protective order information to victims of domestic violence and, when needed, assist
individuals in obtaining protective orders.

Provide legal information to area victims; make referrals to appropriate agencies, and advocate
on behalf of the victims to ensure they are getting the legal relief they need.

Upon request, accompany women to court appearances.

Identify barriers within the iegal system for area victims; develop and implement a plan to
eliminate these barriers.

initiate and maintain regular contacts with representatives in the legal system.

Initiate, plan, and implement training on the issues surrounding domestic violence to law
enforcement.

Oversee the rural offices in Jackson, Claiborne, Bienville, and Union Parishes.

Assist the Rural Advocates in establishing goals for their parishes; provide support to the Rural
Advocates when needed, and monitor their progress.





Perform monthly supervision and annual evaluation for the Rural Advocates and the Support
Advocate.

Faithfully discharge any and all additional staff responsibilities assigned by the Executive
Director.

QUALIFICATIONS:
General: Excellent oral and written communication skills. Ability to work
independently and be self-directed. Must be flexible with work schedule

to fulfill job requirements.

Educational: Coliege education preferred but not mandatory. Applicant will be
screened to ensure that previous education and work experience are
appropriate for this position.

Salary Range: $30,000 - 542,000





-Wanda F. James . .

296WaterTankRoad B T Ruston,Lomsxana71270

EDUCA.TION :

MS n Cnmmal Justlce Gramblmg State Umvers1ty Gramblmg,

o ‘Lomsmna, Deoember 1988 HONORS.

B.S. in Criminat J ustice, Grambhng State University, G*rambhng,
Lomsmna, December 1984 ‘HONORS.

- AS. inLaw Enforcement, Gfambhng StaIe Umversxty Grambhng,
~ Louisiana, December 1983, HONORS

- 30 Hours of HRS Chﬂd Care, Palm Beach Commumty College, 6/7/97 - -
.10 7/ 12/97, Lake Worth, FL '

Certlﬁcate Chlld Development Assocxate Palm Beach Commumty

~ College, 6/23/97, Lake Worth, FL.

Contmumg Educauon/Certlﬁcanon Tralmng

- a) Rural Diversity Training

b} Coliaborating to STOP Violence Agamst Women Tra;lmng '
Conference’ :
c) Certified Targeted Case Manager

* ' d) Parenting Skills Trainer-Health and Rehablhtatlon Semce

e) HIV & AIDS Awareness Training

f) First Aid and CPR (Adult, Child & Infant)

g) Play Therapy and Grief Counseling Training
h} Latency Child Counseling Training.

- i) CPT - Crisis Prevention Training

PROFESSIONAL

EXPERIENCE

Legal Advocate -
 11/99 to Present

Domestic Abuse ReS'lstance Team (DART), Ruston, Louisiana -
* Advocate for and accompany victims of Domeshc Violence through

~ Criminal Justice and Civil Court System -

* Interviewed victims and processed client intake assessmenfs

* Advised victims of legal rights regarding protectlon, child custody,
divorce and filing charges against abuser '
* Organized and facilitated training seminars for arca law enforcement -
and human resources helping professions. '

* Complled and dlstnbuted monthly/yearly statistics of services
provided |
* Conducted staff’ devclopment seminars for DART staff retated to
~ laws, policies, procedures and legal systems as effects DART clients
and services. _





‘Consultant
797 to 8/98

- Sexual Violence Awareness & Prevention Program

45® Street Mental Health Center, West Palm Beach, FL.
* Organized and conducted presentations on Sexual Harassment,

o Dating Violence and Rape, Domestic Violence, Mandated Reportlilg,

School Based
Child Therapist
 2096107/98

TeamArF acilitator
5/94 to 2/96

Forensic Case
Manager
10/90 to 5/94

Safety and Prevention Skills and Referral Resources.

45" Streot Mental Health Center, West Palm Beach, FL -

* Promded 1nd1v1dual group and famxly counseling to area , students

" and their families

* BEvaluated students for mtake and rewewed case with staff and
psychiatrist

¥ Pormulated treatment and dlscharge follow—up plans

* Coordmated service provision for a team of case managers

* Assisted in employment inferviewing and hiring recommendations

* Performed supervisory duties in the absence of supervisor -

* Negotlated with appropnate Program Staff for admission of clients..

¥ Planned rehabilitative advocacy Services for mentally ill persons in |

the criminal justice system :

* Performed psychological, social and mecheal client needs
assessments for intake and upon discharge,

* Assisted clients to obtain identified services

"* Served as expert witness for Court cases dealing with alternative

- séntence plans and probation violation .

" * Responsible for progress reports for clients ordered to treatment by

the Court

Special Assignments

- COMMUNITY
INVOLVEMENT

Case Management Quahty lmprovement Team, Pa:t101pant
Forensic Survey, Policies and Procedures Team, Part101pant

Child Abuse Resource Manual, Designer.

Domestic Abuse Crime Report, Statistician
Annual arid Mini Professmnals Domestlc Violence Serminars,
Coordinator

. Mentor, District Attorney Robert Levy Pre-Trial Diversion Program

Miracle Temple C.0.G.LC. Youth Organization Volunteer, 6 years

Miracle Temple and Ruston District C.0.G1C. choir

.. Young Women Chnstlan Council.





JOB DESCRIPTION
COMMUNITY ADVOCATE

Domestic Abuse Resistance Team

FUNCTION: The Community Advocate will educate the community about domestic
violence issues.

SUPERVISION: The Community Advocate is directly responsible to the Executive
Director.

RESPONSIBLITIES:
Attend required trainings and staff meetings.

Acquire an understanding of DART’s policies and procedures, the Quality Assurance Standards,
and all aspects of domestic violence.

tnitiate and maintain contacts with community agencies, informing them of DART’s mission,
programs, and services.

Ensure that DART representatives are at all major community events to increase the awareness
of DART’s presence and DART’s role in the community.

Be available to speak to community service groups, churches, schools, and other agencies to
increase the awareness of domestic violence and the available services.

Write and submit articles to local hewspapers.
Provide support for the rural offices in Jackson, Claiborne, Bienvilie, and Union Parishes.
Complete all required paperwork in a timely manner.

Faithfully discharge any and all additional staff responsibilities assigned by the Executive
Director.





QUALIFICATIONS:

General:

Experience:

Educational;

SALARY RANGE:

Community Advocate |2

Excellent oral and communication skills. Ability to work independentiy
and be self-directed. Must be flexible with work schedule to fulfill job
requirements.

Experience required in public speaking.

Bachelor's degree required in social services or related field.

$26,000 - 534,000





RESUME

Terrie Queen Autrey
148 Russell Road, Shnsboro,LA\71275
318-245-6706 cell, 318-247-6459 home

EDUCATION

1882 Master of Science, University of South Flarida, Tampa, FL
18979 Bacheior of Social Work, University of West Floridza, Pensacola,
FL

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2010 Author, published stories from Beating Hearts: Stories of
Dormnestic Violence, in the fourth edition of Domestic Violence:The Criminal
Justice Response, 2010, edited by Eva Buzawa, et, al., from the-University of
Massachusefts —

2008-10 Contributing Writer, Writing From the Heart Writing Project,

- writingfromtheheart. wordpress.com
1967-10 writer and Collaborator, Beating Hearts: Stories of Domestic

Violence

198G-10 Co-owner, Community Bridges Corperation, Ruston, LA
1985-05 Instructor, Speech Communication, Louisiana Tech University,
Ruston, LA ‘

2002-03 Instructor, English Department, Cedar Creek School, Ruston, LA
1585-89 Program Director, Community Bricges. Corporation, Ruston, LA

~t





1983-85 Instructor, Speech Communication, Northeast Lpuisiana

University, Monroe, LA _
1883-85 Social Worker, Northeast Support and Service Center, Ruston,

LA
1980-83 Instructor, Speech Communication, University of South Florida,

Tampa, FL
1878-79  Staff Member, FAVOR House Domestic Violence Program,
Pensacola, FL

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES AND
AWARDS

Founder, Board Member, and Volunteer, Domestic Abuse Resistance Team,
Ruston, LA _ '

President and Member, Mayor's Commission for Women, Ruston, LA
Member, Louisiana Crime Victims Assistance Advisory Board, Baton Rouge,
LA .

Guest Columnist, Ruston Daily Leader, Ruston, LA

Member, Louisiana Coalition Against Domestic Violence

Volunteer, Peacemaker Ministries, Billings, MT

Facilitator, National Marriage Encounter, Monrog, LA

Keynote Speaker, Loutsiana District Attcrneys’ Association Conferance, New
Orieans, LA

Recipient, Foundation Grant, The Gannett Foundation

Recipient, Domestc Abuse Resistance Team Volunteer of the Year Award

Recipient, Rotary Club Annual Jean Rarris Award





JOB DESCRIPTION
STATISTICIAN

Domestic Abuse Res‘:stan'ce' Team

The statistician will compile statistical information and prepare

FUNCTION:
monthly, quarterly, and annual reports for the appropriate
granting agencies, Executive Directer, and Board of Directors.
SUPERVISION: Tha Statistician is directly responsible to the Executhve Director.
RESPONSIBILITIES:

Collect ;nd'comp_ile statistics required by granting agencies.
Collect and compile statistics for in-house use, program developmant, spesches and
newspaper articles. '

Prepare and submit monthfy, guarterly, and annual statistical reports for appropmate
granting agencies and the Board of Directors,

Faithfully discharge any and all additional staff responsibiiities assignad by the Executtve

Director.

QUALIFICATIOI.\IS:

Gene_r"al: lnamdual must be CDnSCI'EI'Tt!OUS and detzil orented, Abl[rty to
work mdependently and be directed.

Education: High school degree or equivalent.

Expeﬁfience: Experience working with computers and report preparation.

Salary: ~ $10- 313 per hour





Pamela C. Dance
402 Westwood Drive
Ruston, Lodisiana 71270
(318) 255-2539

PERSGNAL HISTORY:

Ima49ycaroldsmglemothcrafon¢chﬂd,]edbanoe whnxsl9ycazseld. I have
ba&ndzvoroedforgyearsmdlostachﬂd,A;mlS*uzmaDanceml%Saiﬁ:sagecfZB
T heve mrb:dveryhardondevelopmgmymdcpmdsnceandmpmﬁonmﬂzework

Held,
CAREER OBIECTIVE:

I have always worked well with the public. Although most of my experience is in the
Geld of judicial matters, I know I can learn quickly in any line of work and I am willing
to learn. I&elmydzsxretoworkxmﬁlﬂzejobmdamandwﬂlmgucsstowo:kwaﬂwﬁh

other employees andvoluniners makes me a good choice.

W‘ORK EXPERIENCE AND SKILLS: -

Conmreazity - Ihsvedonevolmﬁeerwoﬂcforfhepastliyearsandhmagood
reletionship with the sarroending commumities. I have served in the Jaycess, been an
Festival comuiftees, volurtegred for area Rehabilitation Hospital and volnmtesred for
DART (Domestic Abuse Resistance Team) for the past 9 years. I have worked with
WadECOEacﬁonalInstrmgnofHomer Louisiana for the past 5 years. I bave and still
" do awareness serm:natsandfmdralsmgmectswrthﬁmmmekyms,an
Institotional - Jayoee Chepter within the prison. This year I have organized a group for
pﬂemsﬁ}aihavehstﬂlenchﬂdrmmﬂed‘ImAgam Wemsste:achTuesdaymghI
and heve & Licensed Professional Counselor leading the group, We have parenis coming

from all over Ruston, Homer and West Monros.

FProfessional - Working in the District Arfomey's Office (3rd Iuc{tclal District) in the
pasf,llcanmdhnwthecomsystemwoﬂm lhavemﬂccdmgsﬂmgdaokﬁtsreadyfor
comt, filing Bills of Information, preparing cases for trial by sending subpoenas to,
witnesses and victims, bspmgmhsmcomtandn;da&ngthecompﬁcronm&nicases
andwuﬂangwmh&xzpubhconaﬂmdﬁofacasc I worked with the District Attorney on

_forrmng *The Damestic Violence Prosecution O}zzf”thaicoveredaﬁvepanshama.fa
that capacity, I'worked with victims of domestic violence and madé suré the petpetrator
cﬁdwhatwascrdsredbyﬁlciudge I also served as Legal Advocate of DART in helping
victims get Protestive Ordérs andassxsbﬂgﬂ:amfmonghthezrcourtgoceedmgsonthc
cvil end crminel cases. I served as President of DART for 3 yeass (1996, 1997&2000)

InowseﬁeonchoardafDIractorsandIamontwnsepamtewmmﬁees Operaﬁons'
and Marketing. My years on the Board of Directors tanght me what it fakes to build an

orgmzaizonﬁomZam.ployaesto 19amployeesandkeepztgcmg; Working in the





Tudges® Office, Iamresponsiblefordnck:shngaﬂﬁlejudgascalmdars Fc:r’rbzpasﬂ
years, I'have worked for 3 judges and several Ad Hoc jodges. I am responsible for the
mvﬂdocketandallcourtschsddmgforaﬂpdges,cwﬂmdcmmmljmymalweeks :
felony semtencing, working with all probation officers end sometimes typing -

Opmom/&afmg;s ﬁrﬁzzjudges

Orgamzmzan Serving as Secretary on the "Domestic Violence Proseccrtlon Unit®, I
wes responsible for organizing many meetings between the 2 districts and puiting
togsﬂ:erssemmarsmevarypmshbetweenlawanfomsnzindgesmdma
Attoraeys. I served as Outreach Coordinator of DART from October 1, 1998 to May 30,

1999, I wes responsible for coordinating speeches, training and awareness of Domes.uc
Violence in the five parish area. With my current job, I am responsible for coordinating
meetings, status conferences and pre-irial conferences betwesn the judges, attomneys and

district attorney’s office! Iamonthsphoncalotwrtharcamttomcysahoutcmland :

criminal cases. Ihclpdzalwrthﬁlcevm‘ydaytraﬁoﬁ:aicomesthmﬁlemdgas office.

WORK HISTORY:

Third Judicial District Court Judges’ Office
P. O. Box 388 |
Ruston, La. 71270 .

Employed: Jone 1, 1999 to present
Job Position — Civil/Felony/Probation Administrator

DART. (Domestic Abuse Resistance T eam)
P. O. Box 1223 -
Ruston, La. 71273

Employed: January 1999 to Mzay 30, 1999
Job Position - Legal Advocate/Outreach Coordinetor

DART, (Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)'
P.0.Box 1223 |
Ruston, La. 71273

Employed: Octobsr 1998 to May 30, 1999
Job Position - Outreach Coordinstor

Sports Cafe
La. Tech University
Ruston, La. 71272
Phont: home office 1-205-655-0012
'.Dlstacthianager Skip Wilson (home phons) 318-322-3001
. Employed: November 1997 to present
T ob Position - Manager & Bockkeeper of all La. Tech Sporting Evems (part time)





Third Judicial District Attorney's Office
P.0.Bex 777

Ruostor, La. 71273
Employed: June 1997 to October 1998
Job Position - Misdame:anor vamon/Sacretary of “Domestac Violence Prcsecmon Umit”

Third Judicial District Attorney’'s Office
P.0.Box 777 _
Ruston, La. 71273

Employed: Angast 1996 - June 1997
Job Position - Misdemeanor Division and Traffic Division

Third Judivial Dmrzcz‘éflz‘omeys Qﬁ‘ice
P. 0. Bax 777

Ruston, La. 71273
. Employed: Pebruary 1993 - Angust 1996
Job Posttion - Receptionist and Traffic Division

Aloette Cosmetics
P.Q.Box 13685

Alexandria, La: 71315 ‘
- Employed: Janpary 1985 - September 1995

" Job Position - Manager/Salesparson
EDUCATION:

Bermice High School (Bermice, Louisianz) Graduated: 1971

NEIQEEL'OES Scmmm over the past 17 years in Self Improvement, Public
Conmtﬁmcahon and _]ob-onenmd edncation .

REFERENCES:

District Attorney, Bob Levy, Third Judicial District, P. O. Box 777, Rustan,
Louisiana 71273 (318) 251-5100

Attoney, John Belton, AsmstantDzstnctAﬁomey ThndIucﬁcxale:wt,
P. Q.Box 777, Ruston, Lowisiana 71_73 (318) 251-5100 o1 (318) 255—4499

Rose Daigle, Licensed Prafessional Counselor, 223 McBride Rgad, Ruston, Lousiana
@3 18) 255-5740 .
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13. SECTIONS:
C. LCLE Budget - Fringe Benefits

‘ FRINGE BENEFITS JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Is personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Please check the appropriate response regarding fringe benefits.

Additional fringe benefits will be provided by the Applicant Agency.
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13. SECTIONS:
D. STOP Budget Travel

TRAVEL
Travel is allowed for personnel listed in the Personnel Section of application. Mileage is unallowable in agency-owned vehicles. Charges cannot exceed

established agency travel reates, but in no case can travel expenses exceed the current Louisiana Travel Guidelines. Out-of-state travel rquires prior

approval from LCLE.

1. Is travel expenses being requested

No

‘2. Are requested travel expenses for local travel?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

|2.1. State who will travel and the purpose for local travel

‘3. Are requested funds for non-local in-state and/or out-of-state travel?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

3.1. State who will travel and the purpose of the non-local in-state and/or out-of-state travel.

NOTE: Out-of-state travel requires prior approval from LCLE. Only 50% of the out-of-state travel costs are allowed. This is

inclusive only to the 48 contiguous states. Hawaii, Alaska and international travel is prohibited.
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13. SECTIONS:
E. LCLE Budget - Equipment

‘ EQUIPMENT JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Is equipment requested for this project?

No

|1.1. If ves, explain the need for each equipment item requested.

1.2. Explain the procurement procedures.

1.3. Explain the equipment's relationship to this project.

2. Is this a request for sole source?

No

2.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Also, refer to instructions on requesting sole source.

INOTE: Sole Source request must be attached to this application.

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 12 of 54



SUBGRANT: 1101 Short Title: Domestic Violence Legal Assistance

13. SECTIONS:
F. LCLE Budget - Supplies & Operating Expenses

SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES JUSTIFICATION

1. Are supplies requested for this project?

Yes

1.1. If ves, explain the need and use of each major supply type requested.

Basic office supplies of pens & paper are need for project staff to perform daily work activities.

1.2. Explain the relationship of the supplies to this project.

The supplies purchased will only be used by project staff.

2. Are operating expenses requested for this project?

No

2.1. If ves, explain the need of each operating expense requested.

2.2. Explain the relationship of the operating expenses to this project.
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13. SECTIONS:
G. LCLE Budget - Consultant

CONSULTANTS JUSTIFICATION

Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that paid for similar services in the marlcet place. Travel, lodging, and

meals, if applicable, should be figured in addition to compensation. All expenses must be included in the LCLE approved contract.

1. Are consultants requested for this project?

No

2. Explain the purpose of each consultant or other contractual services requested.

‘3. Explain why each service requested is necessary and cost effective for this project.

‘4. Explain the procurement procedures and basis for determing rate of pay.

5. Is this request for sole source?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

5.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Also refer to instructions on requesting sole source.

NOTE: You must attach the sole source request to this application.
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13. SECTIONS:
H. STOP Purpose Areas

VAWA PURPOSE AREAS

Choose "Yes" for the VAWA Purpose Area(s) that this project will address. You will be required to report performance on each chosen purpose area.

1. Training law enforcement officers, judges, other court personnel, and prosecutors to more effectively identify and respond to violent crimes against women,

including the crimes of sexual assault, domestic violence, and dating violence.

No

2. Developing, training, or expanding units of law enforcement officers. judges. other court personnel, and prosecutors specifically targeting violent crimes

against women inchiding sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

3. Developing and implementing more effective police, court, and prosecution policies, protocols, orders, and services specifically devoted to preventing,

identifying, and responding to violent crimes against women, including the crimes of sexual assanlt and domestic violence.

No

4. Developing, installing, or expanding data collection and communication systems, inchiding computerized systems, linking police, prosecutors, and courts or for,
the purpose of identifying and tracking arrests, protection orders, violations of protection orders, prosecutions, and convictions for violent crimes against

women, including the crimes of sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

5. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening victim services programs, including sexual assault, domestic violence, and dating violence programs, developing or
improving delivery of victim services to underserved populations, providing specialized domestic violence court advocates in courts where a significant number

of protection orders are granted, and increasing reporting and reducing attrition rates for cases involving violent crimes against women, including crimes of sexual

assault and domestic violence.

Yes

6. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening programs addressing stalking.

No

7. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening programs addressing the needs and circumstances of Indian tribes in dealing with violent crimes against women,

including the crimes of sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

8. Supporting formal and informal Statewide, multidisciplinary efforts, to the extent not supported by State funds, to coordinate the response of State law

enforcement agencies, prosecutors, courts, victim services agencies, and other State agencies and departments, to violent crimes against women, including the

crimes of sexual assault, domestic violence, and dating violence.

No
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9. Training of sexual assault forensic medical personnel examiners in the collection and preservation of evidence, analysis, prevention, and providing expert

testimony and treatment of trauma related to sexual assault.

No

10. Developing, enlarging, or stengthening programs to assist law enforcement, prosecutors, courts, and others to address the needs and circumstances of older

and disabled women who are victims of domestic violence or sexual assault, including recognizing, investigating, and prosecuting instances of such violence or

assault and targeting outreach and support, counseling, and other victim services to such older and disabled individuals.

No

11. Providing assistance to victims of domestic violence and sexual assault in immigration matters.

No

12. Maintaining core victim services and criminal justice mitiatives while supporting complementary new initiatives and emergency services for victims and their

families.

No

13. Supporiing the placement of special victim assistants (to be known as "Jessica Gonzales Victim Assistants") in local law enforcement agencies to serve as
liaisons between law enforcement agencies to serve as liaisons between victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking and personnel
in local law enforcement agencies in order to improve the enforcement of protection orders. Jessica Gonzales Victim Assistants shall have expertise in domestic

violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking and may undertake the following activities -

s Developing, in collaboration with prosecutors, courts, and victim service providers, standardized response policies for local law enforcement agencies,
including triage protocols to ensure that dangerous or potentially lethal cases are identified and prioritized;

+ Notifving persons seeking enforcement of protection orders as to what responses will be provided by the relevant law enforcement agency;

» Referring persons seeking enforcement of protection orders to supplementary services (such as emergency shelter programs, hotlines, or legal assistance
services); and

« Taking other appropriate action to assist or secure the safety of the person seeking enforcement of a protection order.

No

14. Providing funding to law enforcement agencies, nonprofit, nongovernmental victim services providers, and State, Tribal, Territorial, and local governments

(which funding stream shall be known as the Crystal Judson Domestic Violence Protocol Program) to promote -

« the development and implementation of training for local victim domestic violence service providers, and to fund victim services personnel, to be known
as "Crystal Judson Victim Advocates." to provide supportive services and advocacy for victims of domestic violence committed by law enforcement
personnel;

« the implementation of protocols within law enforcement agencies to ensure consistent and effective responses to the commission of domestic violence by
personnel within such agencies such as the model policy promulgated by the International Association of Chiefs of Police ("Domestic Violence by Police
Officers: A Policy of the JACP, Police Response to Violence Against Women Project” July 2003); and

« the development of such protocols in collaboration with State, Tribal, Territorial and local victim services providers and domestic violence coalitions.

No
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13. SECTIONS:
I. LCLE Program Narrative

PROBLEM DEFINITION

1. Are vou a Law Enforcement agencv?

No

1.1. If Yes, was the previous calendar vear's (January-December) Uniform Crime Report data submitted?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

1.2. If not submitted, please state the date when the UCR data will be submitted.

2. Identify the nature and magnitude of the specific problem existing in your particular community that needs to be addressed through this proposed project.
Document the need, not the symptoms or solutions. Be sure to include current valid local data or state data, if local data is not available, to support

the justification. Give the source and date of your information. State the needs of your agency and the needs of the victims in your area as related to this

problem and justify the need for the proposed project.

Domestic violence remains simultaneously the most common vet least reported crime in the country. It is a serious social and criminal issue in both the
nation and the state. Crimes of family violence are of special concern to Louisiana because vear after vear, Louisiana leads the nation in domestic
homicides. This past September, the Violence Policy Center of Washington, DC, ranked Louisiana third in the nation in single victim/single perpetrator
homicides. This same agency, using data submitted to the FBI by Louisiana law enforcement, consistently ranks Louisiana in the top 5 states most
dangerous for women and children. During 2010, DART provided services to approximately £50 women and children. Despite such high numbers of
people served, statistics suggest that many more victims go unserved. A recent surveyv conducted by LCADV revealed that at least 1000 women and
children a day sought the services of Louisiana's 20 domestic violence agencies. Some studies indicate that only one in ten victims of domestic violence

seek help; hence, thousands of women and children in DART's service area still need specialized domestic violence assistance.

DART serves a largely rural area--Lincoln, Bienville, Claiborne, Union, and Jackson Parishes--composed of small towns and villages. Sixty-six percent
of the population in our area lives in towns of less than 1,000. Geography, tradition, and poverty still serve as major barriers to full service provision for
these underserved rural domestic violence victims. The racial make-up of DART's service area is 60% Caucasian, 38% African-American, and 2%
Other. The average poveriv rate is 23 9% . DART is the only domestic violence program in its 5-parish area. Without its presence, victims would have to

drive 30-70 miles to the nearest family violence program. Such distances would present an insurmountable barrier to manv of the victims we serve.

DART's legal advocate, community advocate, and statistician are all three necessary to DART's program. DART's legal advocate serves victims in the
following ways: she helps them obtain protective orders, accompanies them to court, and makes appropriate referrals to legal services. She also
accompanies victims to law enforcement agencies--police or district attorneys' offices--or makes appropriate referrals to those agencies. The community
advocate provides community training and education and conducts awareness programs. In addition to informing the community about the scope of
domestic violence in Louisiana, she also informs domestic violence victims about the range of DART's services as well as how to access those services.

The statistician collects data about the victims served at DART and the numbers and types of services received in order to complete statistical reports.

For the first 10 months of 2011, DART served 303 new women and 2835 new children; approximately one half of the women and children served live in
a rural parish. During this same period, the agency provided shelter to 79 new women and children. Community education and awareness programs

consisted of 112 presentations and 5 agency fairs, 1 major seminar {103 participants from law enforcement, DA's office, judge's office, and victims

advocates), and four candlelight vigils.
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3. Describe the gap in community resources and how the gap was identified. Explain what need is created by this gap in services/programs.

Since DART is the only domestic violence program in its 5-parish area, the domestic violence legal assistance program is needed to provide services to
domestic violence victims. Target groups include individuals who live in remote towns and communities. Domestic violence victims frequently have
difficulty navigating the legal svstem. DART's legal advocate is available to explain the process to victims and to assist victims with obtaining protective
orders, filing charges with law enforcement. or securing legal representation. The community advocate lets the public know about the services available at

DART and how to access these services.
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13. SECTIONS:
J. LCLE Goals

GOALS

1. The primary mission of all projects is to have a positive impact on the victims, not just to accumulate statistics on how many are served. Based on the

problem identified, BRIEFLY state what the project hopes to accomplish. Do this by providing a clear statement of the effect this project will have on the
problem.

To increase safety for domestic violence victims by letting them know where to receive help and by providing needed legal advocacies.
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13. SECTIONS:
K. LCLE Objectives

OBJECTIVES

1. Provide at least TWO (2) measureable objectives for EACH goal. Objectives need to be measureable, observable aspects of the program. Identify

who, what will change and by how much. Use absolute numbers, not percentages and be sure to include a baseline number.

Goal 1: To increase safety for domestic violence victims by letiing them know where to receive help and by providing needed legal advocacies.

Objective 1: The community advocate will conduct 40 speaking engagements at local business, churches, and community groups during the 12-month

reporting period. The purpose of these activities is to identify domestic violence victims and to advise them of services available in the community.

Objective 2: DART's legal advocate will assist all eligible women with temporary restraining orders, accompany victims to court as requested, and

provide safety planning, referrals, and case management. She will provide at least 50 advocacies per month.
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13. SECTIONS:
L. LCLE Activities

ACTIVITIES

1. List the specific activities and/or services to be provided that will accomplish the objectives. Must include a timetable for achieving the various components of]
vour project. Timetable must cover the entire grant period. This must relate back to the Goals and Objectives described earlier for vour project. Ifthisis a

training project, please state below that vou are completing the Training Program information.

Objective 1: The community advocate will call or visit local businesses, churches, schools, and community groups each week and book speaking
engagements. The project will begin May 1, 2013, and continue through April 30, 2014 . Speaking engagements are designed to inform domestic

violence victims about services available at DART.

Objective 2: The legal advocate will provide clerical assistance for temporary restraining orders, accompany victims to the clerk's office to file TROs,
accompany victims to court, review safety plans, answer questions, and make appropriate referrals to other agencies. The project will begin May 1

2013, and continue through April 30, 2014,
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13. SECTIONS:
M. LCLE Training Project

Training Projects
Complete this page in lien of Activities/Methods. This page is to be completed only if this application is for the training of individuals involved in the criminal

justice system. DO NOT use this form for in-house training.

1. Is this a training project?

No

2. Provide a brief concise description of the curriculum (topics to be included).

‘3. List the type of personnel to be trained.

‘4. How many individuals expected to be trained?

5. Identifv the geographical location(s) of the trainees (who will be invited).

6. Dates and hours of the training

7. Identify the location of the training

8. Provide a brief concise justification supporting the effectiveness of the training in addressing the identified need.
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13. SECTIONS:
N. LCLE Prior Results

PRIOR RESULTS

(For Continnation Projects Onlv)

1. Is this a continuation project?

Yes

2. Based on the objectives of the previous application, what were the measurable outcomes? (Refer to the previous project's performance stated in the quarterly

monitoring progress reports and other additional information.)

For the period May 1, 2012 through November 30, 2012, DART's legal advocate provided servees to 65 women. Services included assistance with 29
temporary restraining orders and 365 advocacies. The community advocate conducted 28 speaking engagements at local churches, businesses, schools,

and community organizations during this same period of time.

3. Did the project work as expected? Please explain why.

Yes. All positions funded by this grant--legal advocate, community advocate, and statistician--were in place at the beginning of the grant period. As
stated previously, the legal advocate served 65 women in various capacities. The community avocate provided outreach in the form of health fairs, in-
services for faculty as well as presentations to students at local schools, and presentations to other organizations in the community--businesses, social

sororities and fraternities, and civic organizations. Both the legal advocate and the commumity advocate exceeded the stated objectives.

4. Have the original goals and objectives been revised?
No

4.1. If Yes, explain what changes will be made in the continuation of this project and why?
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13. SECTIONS:
0. STOP Demographics

‘ DEMOGRAPHICS

‘1. Type of Authorized Agency

Non-profit organization

2. Identify the best description of the organization receiving funding.

Domestic Violence Program

3. Is this a faith-based organization?

No

4. Is this a culturally-specific commmumnity-based organization?

No

5. Congressional District that this project serves

5

6. Geographial area to be served.

Rural

7. State the physical address(es) where services are provided.

DART has 2 facilities in Lincoln Parish- a non-residential office located at 108 W. Alabama Street and a 12-bed shelter located at 606 Center Street in
Ruston. DART also has four rural non-residential offices: one in Jackson Parish located at 301 Polk Avenue in Jonesboro; one in Bienville Parish located
at 2306 Myrtle Street in Arcadia; one in Claiborne Parish located at 300 Murrell Street in Homer; one in Union Parish located at 107 E. Bayou Street in
Farmerville; one in Winn Parish located at 301 W. Main Street in Winnfield, and 140 Hud Loop in Colfax.
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13. SECTIONS:
P. LCLE Evaluation

EVALUATION AND DISSEMINATION OF REFPORTING

1. Pre-test, post-test and/or evaluation form(s) are attached.

Yes

1.1. If no, explain why.

2. From who will the data be collected - what is the source?

The legal advocate will complete service logs to document legal advocacies, and the community advocate will complete speaking engagement forms to

document speaking engagements. Survivors will be asked to complete satisfaction surveys to evahiate services.

3. When will the data be collected?

Service logs and spealing engagement forms will be completed daily. Satisfaction surveys will be given to survivors when services are completed.

4. Who will collect and analvze the data?

The statistician will compile the statistical data and prepare monthly, quarterly, and annual reports. The executive director and board members will review

the reports. The executive director will review all satisfaction survevs completed by survivors.

5. Who will be responsible for submitting the data for the Quarterly and Anmual Progress™Monitoring reports? Please state their name and contact information
below.

““ Phone Number Email Address
5.1 |Cathy Ayo (318)513-9373 cayodart@bellsouth.net

6. Following evaluation, who and how will updating or revising of the project's strategy be accomplished?

After reviewing the data, the executive director will discuss the project with direct service staff. If the statistics are low and/or if the direct service staff
identify a problem with the project. a plan to correct the situation will be discussed. The executive director will provide staff with the resources needed to

successfully accomplish the project objectives. If needed, the project objectives will be revised.

The satisfaction surveys will be used to identify services that need improvement.

7. Name the recipients who will recefve the project's results and the schedule of reporting (i.e. monthly, quarterly, vearly). Recipients MUST state the Louisiana

Commission on Law Enforcement will receive Quartetly Progress/Monitoring Reports and expenditure reports quartetly/monthly as specified at award time.

Recipients should also include, if applicable, board of directors, applicant agency (if different from implementing agency), courts with jurisdiction, etc.

Monthly statistical reports are submitted to the Board of Directors, the Executive Director, and DCFS. Quarterly statistical reports are submitted to the
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and the Louisiana Bar Foundation. Annual statistical reports are submitted to the Emergency Shelter's

Grants Program, United Way, DCFS, and the Board of Directors. In addition, LCLE recetves an Annual Progress Report and a quarterly expenditure

report.

LCLE EVALUATION related attachments:

File Name: File Description:

X DART Ewvalation Forms_ndf Fvahation forms
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DART

Service Log

2012

D Chifd

T Woman [ Man Narﬁa: -

() New Survivar  we [ Carry-Over Survivar

Employes:

Parish:

Dater

Man

Tues

Wed

Thurs

Fri

Sat
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SERVIGE
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_GHILDREN ACTIVITY

Individual

broup |
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Tetephone

Irrtake

Lounseling

{ Temparary Restraming Order

L ogal Advocacy

B |
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| Financial
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DART
CRISIS LINE CALLS

Are you in a safe place now? : . ) YES . NO_
NO

Are you using a call phone or cordless phone? YES

(If “yes”, inform the survivor of passible coﬁﬁdenfiai'rty' breachj.

Name of Caller ~

Date Time _ _AM/PM.
Nat:u.re of Call: " Information - ~ Survivor Other
Description of Incident: B
Are you being stalked? YES___ NO___ ’D,arrger Assessment: High Mecha;m Low
Requests Made: ‘ '
Transportation Lagal Sarvices | _ . Shetter
Financial Assistancs ' Program Irformation O Not Eligible
) Counsefing - s P'rmtec:‘;lve Drder. ) [0 shelter Fuil
Refarmal - O Came to Shalt=r
0 Referred to Other Sheltar

DART In-House Refarrais to Counselor, Legal Advoczts, Shelter, ato:

Referrals to Other Agencfas:

Action Taken by Staff/Volunteer (including Safety Plan):

Resolution {Decision or Intent of Caller):

Parson Compieting Form:
Revised 11/11





Pa-m&lﬁ:-a;‘ =
DART
Non- Residential Program

‘Satisfaction Survey

Type of Service: (Please circle one type of service) Group Counseling Support Services

| General staff attitude

| ‘Helpfulness of one-to-one counseling
. Helpfulness of support group

/ Legal advocacy

|

|

|

Excellent | Good Needs improving | Poor

gk

Helpfulness of staff
Knowledge of family violence
Quality of safety planning
Helpfulness in goal setting
Comments:

No

| know more about safety than | did before | came to DART. Yes

| know more resources than | did before | came to DART.  Yes No

i
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DART
CRISIS LINE CALLS

Are you in a safe place now? : . ) YES . NO_
NO

Are you using a call phone or cordless phone? YES

(If “yes”, inform the survivor of passible coﬁﬁdenfiai'rty' breachj.

Name of Caller ~

Date Time _ _AM/PM.
Nat:u.re of Call: " Information - ~ Survivor Other
Description of Incident: B
Are you being stalked? YES___ NO___ ’D,arrger Assessment: High Mecha;m Low
Requests Made: ‘ '
Transportation Lagal Sarvices | _ . Shetter
Financial Assistancs ' Program Irformation O Not Eligible
) Counsefing - s P'rmtec:‘;lve Drder. ) [0 shelter Fuil
Refarmal - O Came to Shalt=r
0 Referred to Other Sheltar

DART In-House Refarrais to Counselor, Legal Advoczts, Shelter, ato:

Referrals to Other Agencfas:

Action Taken by Staff/Volunteer (including Safety Plan):

Resolution {Decision or Intent of Caller):

Parson Compieting Form:
Revised 11/11





Pa-m&lﬁ:-a;‘ =
DART
Non- Residential Program

‘Satisfaction Survey

Type of Service: (Please circle one type of service) Group Counseling Support Services

| General staff attitude

| ‘Helpfulness of one-to-one counseling
. Helpfulness of support group

/ Legal advocacy

|

|

|

Excellent | Good Needs improving | Poor

gk

Helpfulness of staff
Knowledge of family violence
Quality of safety planning
Helpfulness in goal setting
Comments:

No

| know more about safety than | did before | came to DART. Yes

| know more resources than | did before | came to DART.  Yes No
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13. SECTIONS:
Q. LCLE Resources

RESOURCES

1. Describe the facilities and additional resources available to this project. Include the physical facility where services are provided. If applicable, list other

resources available to this project, i.e. equipment, supplies, staff, etc.

DART has 2 facilities in Lincoln Parish- a non-residential office located at 108 W. Alabama Street and a 12-bed shelter located at 606 Center Street in
Ruston. DART also has four rural non-residential offices: one in Jackson Parish located at 301 Polk Avenue in Jonesboro: one in Bienville Parish located
at 2306 Myrtle Street in Arcadia; one in Claiborne Parish located at 300 Murrell Street in Homer; one in Union Parish located at 107 E. Bayou Street in
Farmerville; one in Winn Parish located at 301 W. Main Street in Winnfield, and 140 Hud Loop in Colfax.

In addition to office space, the three staff members included in this grant have equipment and supplies available to them--computer, fax machine, printer,
copy machine, and general office supplies.
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13. SECTIONS:
R. LCLE Collaboration/Consultation

COLLABORATION/CONSULTATION

Law enforcement, prosecution, the courts, probation and parole agencies, and community providers must consult with each other.

1. Describe the process used to consult, coordinate, and collaborate with each agency.

The legal advocate works closely with the district attorney's office, victims' assistance staff, clerk of court. judge's office, and law enforcement personnel.
DART maintains a good working relationship with these offices in order to provide the best assistance to victims of domestic violence. At the request of
the victim, the legal advocate accompanies the victim to appointments with law enforcement and the district attorney's office. In addition, DART provides

annual domestic violence training for law enforcement, judges, district attorney's office, and other victim service providers.

2. The following support documents are attached.

Three current letters of support.

LCLE COLLABORATION/CONSULTATION related attachments:

File Name: File Description:

X DART Letters of Support (VAWA).pdf Letters of Support
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LETTERS OF SUPPORT





__KEN BAILEY
CLAIBORNE PARISH SHERIFF

+ Office: 3189272011 + Fax:318927-3819%

| 613 EBast Mazin Street + Homer, Louisiana 71040

September 5, 2012

To Whom It May Concern:

As Sheriff of Claiborne Parish, I fulty support the Domestic Abuse Resistance Team
(DART) outreach office located in our parish. We utilize every service this office supphies
inctuding counseling, iegal assistance, advocacy and community edncation and awareness. We
have an excellent working relationship with the DART office and wish to continue this in the

firture.,

‘We are a very rural area and without a full-time office in our parish, many of our victims
would not get the assistance they need. We are dependent on this office and the contacts that
stem from it. Please help the Claibome Parish Sheriff s Office fight this crime by approving the
DART grant apphcation. Our utmost concermn is for our citizens and thc DART program plays a

vital role in their protection.

Sincerely,
Ken Bailey, Shenff
Clatbomne Parish, LA






CLATBORNE PARISH POLICE JURY
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

P.O. BOX 569
HOMER, LOUISIANA 71040
Telephone 318-927-3557 | ‘ : Jean M. Réynolés
Fax 318-927-3835 , Executive Directer
Email cppjocs(@cmaaccess.con ‘

September S, 2012

To Whom it May Concern: \

As Executive Director of Claiborne Community Services, I support the Domeshc
Abuse Resistance Team ( DART) outreach office in our parish. .

In the almost 11 years that DART has maintained a presence in our parish, our
comminity has been made aware of the crime of domestic abuse and we are
beginning to realize what a hoge impact it has on the entire community. The office
assists women and children who have been victimized by this crime by offering
connseling, legal assistance, advocacy and community education and awareness.
Statistics show that domestic violence occurs among all ages, races, genders,
religions and income levels, Every 12 seconds a wonian is abused by her partner,
Louisiana carrently rapks second in the United States in mutders of women who are

killed each year by their partners,

Without a fufl-time office in our parish, many victims would pever get the assistance
they need. Please help the residents of Claiborne Parish fight this crime by
approving the DART domestic abuse grant apphcatlon The safety of our citizens
and owr children depend Om yomr ZeReresity. ‘

Jedn R. Sherrill
ecutive Director

“An equal opportunity empleyer”





| Jackson Parish Sheriff’s Department
Andy Brown, Sheriff |

500 EAST COURT STREET, ROOM 100
JONESBORO, LA 71251

Jonesboro (318) 259-9021

Chatham (318) 249-2895

Fax (318) 250-8268

1-800-237-8225 — —

September 5, 2012

As a community leader of Jackson Parish I support the D.ART.
Qutreach Office. Victims of domestic violence in rural areas deserve access
to services comparable to these available in urban and suburban areas,
counseling, legel assistance, advocacy and community education and
awareness. Statistics show that domestic violence occurs among all ages,
races, religions and educational and income levels. Every week in the
United States 70 children are killed by their parents and every 12 seconds in
this country a women is battered.

~ Please heip the residents of Jackson Parish fight the crime of domestic
violence by approving the D.A.R.T. grant application. The safety of our
citizens and of their children depends upon your generosity.

Sincergly,

y Brown
SKenff





C%:f.fz R. q/‘/afiwomfg_

CLERK OF COURT

P O.BOX 730  PH 318-250-2424  FAX 318-395-0385

JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 71251

JACKSON PARISH

September 4, 2012

To Whom It May Concern:

Asa commumty leader of Jackson Pz.ush, I support the D.AR T, Outreach Office.
Victims of domestic violence in rural areas deserve access to services comparable to
those zvailable in urban and saburban areas: counseling, legal assistance, advocacy, and
community education and awareness. Statistics show that domestic violence oocurs
among all ages, races, religions, and educational and income levels

This office ﬁrm}y‘mppdrts our local D.A R.T. We see the individuals as they come to our

office to begin the legal process of getting help. They are frightened and many times
show evidence of physical as well as emotional and mental abuse. D AR T. provides a

source for these abused individuals to receive counseling and help in a safe environment
from tramed individuals Who care,

We appreciate all of the work they do and feel it is a much-needed program in our area.
Please hclp the restdents of Jackson Parish fight the crime of domestic miolence by
approving the D.ART. grant. The safety of our citizens and of their children depends
UpON YOUT genarosity.

Sincerely,
Wy el

Ann B. Walsworth





Joe Cusimano

M. Stein Baughman, Jr. Town of Farmerville o
MAYOR P.0. Box 427 o

Gay Nell Pepper Farmerville, LA 71241 “Bim” Conlberston

Tows Clerk Phone: (318) 368-9242 Marshal

Fax: (318) 368-7142 - ke Allen

www.farmerville.org : Supervisor of

Public Services

' September 10, 2012

DART

. Attn: Jackie Hill, Advocate
107 E. Bayou 5t.
Farmerville, LA 71241

Re: Support for DART (Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)

De=ar Mrs, Hill:

| am writing to express my support for DART, an organization helping keep
families safe.

This organization has been a very important part of our community in planning
strategies and enhancing programs and services to end domestic violence,

| am proud of what DART has been able to accomptish. | also know that we
cannot make the kind of fundamental social changes necessary to stop the
violence in our community without the help of many more devoted supporters.

Yiolence in the home is a problem that encompasses all racial, religious,
ethnic, and socioeconomic groups. | believe DART has and will continue to
make a difference to one child, one woman or one family who suffers from the

pain of domestic violence.

Thank you for this request and if | can be of further assistance to you, please
feel free to contact me at 318-368-9242.

?W@V :

Respectfully,
7Y It T e

M. Stein Baughman, g

Mayor
. : Dristrict “D"
Dristrict “A™ District *B” District “C”" Gerame Nation District “E”
Weyne “Pone” Jones Lavelle Maine Joseph Jones Mayor Pro-Tem Jerry Taylor
Police Department Street Department Recreation Sanitation Finance

This institution is an equal opportunity provider





TOWN OF BERNICE

Mayor William Mitcham
P. O, BOX 633
BERNICE, LA 71277
Ph: 318-285-9071  Fax: 318-285-9737

Domestic Abuse Resistance Team
Union Parish Office

107 E. Bayou St.

Farmerville, LA 71241

September 6, 2012

To whom it may concern;
It is indeed a pleasure and privilege to write in praise and support of the

Domestic Abuse Resistance Team (DART) in general and the Bernice/Union Parish
Program specifically. Having known and worked with several DART officials and board
members, I maintain a deep respect for the DART effort and always advocate its |
continuance and expansion. My best friend is a former DART board president, and
although he was most professional and confidential, he was able to relate marny of the
group's service and outreach efforts to me. With Assistance from him and the fine DART
staff I have been able to assist several victims in securing protection and other vital
services from DART. _

Currently, Bernice is served part time by Mrs, Jacqueline Hill as she maintains a
service office in our Town Hall, It is my sincere belief that the program needs to be
extended and expanded, even in this time of financial uncertainty in all public service
programs. Public education about DART needs to be increased as domestic abuse is

_rampant in so many places, Let me add that abuse is not limited to one gender group
even though most reported incidents involve female victims. '

In closing, DART is making a tréemendous difference in our Parish and community
as both aduits and children are finding services and a safe haven to escape domestic
violence and abuse. To see DART scaled back would be a terrible mistake; and to see it

embellished would indeed be a God send.

Sincerely,
William Mitcham
- Mayor '

The Town of Bernice is an Equal Opportunity Provider,





MERVILLE

302 MARTIN LUTHER KING DRIVE * FARMERVILLE, LA 7124}
318-368.2226

EAENEST “Bim" .COULBERSTON
CHIEF OF POLICE

September 7, 2012

To Whom it May Concern: .

My name is Earnest Coulberston.- | am the Chief of Police for the City of Farmerville. | am sending this
correspondence to show my support for Mrs. jackie Hill. | have known Mrs. Hill for a long time. Mrs, Hill
. s a well- respected member of our community and | fee!l that she will be an asset to the DART office.

Mrs. Hill was a teacher for many years and alsoc sarved as Principal for Bernica High School, | think that
Jackie has the compassion and the ability to deal with all situations and will truly be a blessing far the

DART office.

The Dart office couldr’t have made a better choice than Mrs, Hill. fackie will truly be an asset to Union

and Lincoin Parishes.

mest “Bim” Coulberston

Farmervilie Chief of Police





Bor BUCKLEY, SHERIFF
Office (318) 368-3124

Ex OrrFicio Tax COLLECTOR 7 2
100 East Bayou Street, Suite 101 Civil Division (318) 36
Farmerville, LA 71241-2843 ’ Fax (318) 368-2728

September 18, 2012

To Whom it May Concern:

The Union Parish Sheriff’s Office would like to take this opportuntty to show its full
support to the Union Parish DART Office. As you are well aware, domestic violence 1s
becorning ever more prevalent in our socisty. It is also becoming more violent.

The Umon Parish DART Office provides an invaluable service to the victims and therr
families of domestic abuse to include, but not limited to, crisis intervention, emergency
assistance, along with court accompaniment to domestic violence victims and their family
members, This office alse partners with law enforcement to provide officer traiming and

stpport.

The Union Parish Sherff's Cffice calls upon the local DART office elmost daily to assist
victims of domestic abuse within our parish. Our domestic abuse coordinator works
closely with the local DART office to coordinate needed assistance to these victims.

The loss of this office within our parish would be 2 great tragedy to the victims here.
Already traumatized by the abuse, having to take additional time to locate assistance
outside this parish would place even greater stress on the victim (s) and their families,

It is & great pleasure to work with the local office, and again we wholeheartedly support
our local DART office.

This institution is an equal opportunity provider.





ZT-25-caig 11:E5a FROM: TO: 13152546238 P.273

Arcadia Police Department

City Hal
1819 South Railroad Ave.
B, O, Box 757
] Arcadia, Loumsisnr 71001
(318) 263-8455 ¢ Fax (318) 263-2571

October 24, 2012
To Whaom It Mgy Concern:

This letwer s 10 express my complete suppon for the Domestic Abuse
Resistance Team of Bienvills Parish. As Chief of Police, 1 feel there is a great
need for the DART program. We have limited resources availeble to us in the
rural grers and the servioes that DART provide is vital to the victims of damestic
abuse,

Please halp the rasidents of Bienville Parigh fight the crime of domestic
viclence by providing DART with the necessary finds svailable. '

Thenks in sdvance!

Sincerely,

luesf Vietor 2‘,‘&

To Serve and Protect”





T -25~2@18 11850 FROM: TO: 13452548230 P

BIENVILLE PARISH SHERIFF’S OrFice

Jonn B, BatLancE
SHeaier anp Ex-Dreicis Tax COLLECTOR
P, O, Bax 328 = 100 CourtHousz DR,
Ancaoih, Lolisiana 710070
PHone (318) 283-2275 » FAX(B'\B} 282-7418

October 24, 2012

To Whom It May Concern:

As Sheriff of Bienville Parish, | see on a dajly basis how the services
provided by the Domestic Abuse Resistance Team continue to make a3 difference

to victims of domestic viclence,

' wholeheartedly support the efforts of DART to increase public awareness,
offer training and education to law enforcement, and provide sheltar, counseling

andzdvocacy tc victims of domestic abuse.

Again, | am again asking thet the much needed funding be provided so that
DART can continue to provide services to Bienville Parish and the surrounding

areas.

Thanks in advance for your time and conslderation.

Sheriff John Baiianr:e

[FY}

{





Robert W. Levy, District Attorney

Third Judicial District Of Louisiana
Parishes Of Lincolr & Union
Lincoin Parigk Office: ' ~ Union Parish Office:
P.0.Box 777 100 E Bayou St .
Ruston, LA 71273-0777 Farmerville, LA 71241
P (318) 513-6350 P (318} 368-2201
Fex: (318)368-3717

Fax: (318)251-5103

October 25, 2012

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

RE: Domestic Abuse Resistance Team (D.AR.T.)

The District Attorney's Office for the Third Judicial District of Louisiana, Lincoin and Union
Parishes, fully supports DART. We endorse its philosophy of establishing a shelter to service
domestic violence victims, and to counsel with victims of domestic abuse.

With kindest regards, [ remain

Youers truly,

Robert W. Levy
District Attorney
Third Judicial District

RWL/sb

xc: DART of Lincoln
dart 3 ,






SUBGRANT: 1101 Short Title: Domestic Violence Legal Assistance

13. SECTIONS:
S. LCLE Audit Requirements

AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

1. Does vour organization/agency expend $500,000 or more in Federal funds (during the fiscal vear of the organization/agency from any and all sources

including the amount of this application)?

No

Please provide the following information if vour organization/agency expends $500,000 or more in Federal funds for the fiscal vear being audited:

1.1. Date of last audit

6/30/2012

1.1.1. audit period beginning:

1/1/2011

|1.1.2. audit period ending:

12/31/2011

|1.2. Date of next audit

6/30/2013

|1.2.1. audit period beginning:

1/1/2012

1.2.2. audit period ending:

12/31/2012

1.3. Date next audit will be forwarded to LCLE

6/30/2013
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SUBGRANT: 1101 Short Title: Domestic Violence Legal Assistance

13. SECTIONS:
T. STOP LAVNS & CVR

LOUISIANA AUTOMATED VICTIM NOTIFICATION SYSTEM (LAVNS)
and

CRIME VICTIMS REPARATIONS (CVR)

1. Provide the individual, their telephone and email responsible for assisting victims in regard to accessing using the LAVNS system.

Wanda James, Legal Advocate
(318)513-9373

wanda james@ dartla org

‘2. Does this individual also serve as the agency's point of contact for LAVNS?

Yes

|2.1. If not, please provide the name, telephone and email

‘3. Has this individual recefved training by LCLE to learn how victims are served by LAVNS?

Yes

3.1. If no, will the agency request LAVNS training from LCLE within 30 days of the award? NOTE: More information regarding LAVINS

program, inchuding training information, can be found at: http://Icle la_gov'programs/lavns asp.

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

4. Does the agency have posters displaved for promoting LAVNS and brochures readily available to victims?

If no, please go to the LCLE wesite to request free LAVINS materials at: www.lcle la.gov/lavns.

Yes

5. Is the individual identifed above, the same individual responsible for assisting victims in regard to services available through the Crime Victims Reparations
(CVR) program?

Yes

5.1. If no, please provide the name, telephone and email.

6. Does the agency know who the CVR Claims Investigator is at the Parish Sheriff's Office?

Yes

7. Does the agency have posters displayed for promoting CVR and brochures readily available to victims?

If no, please visit LCLE's website for additional information on the CVR program, applications and other forms at: www Icle la_gov/programs/cvr asp.

Yes
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SUBGRANT: 1101 Short Title: Domestic Violence Legal Assistance

13. SECTIONS:
U. LCLE Civil Rights

CIVIL RIGHTS

Congress links federal financial assistance with federal civil rights laws. Your agency must ensure protections and gnarantees of nondiscrimination. This

information is required for the agency receiving a grant from the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration of Criminal Justice (LCLE).

You may be asked to provide copies of documentation during a site visit or desk audit.

1. CIVIL RIGHTS CONTACT PERSON - [dentify the designated individual who has lead responsibility in insuring that all applicable civil rights

requirements are met.

Cathv Avo

1.1. Civil Rights Contact Person's Email

cayodart@bellsouth.net

1.2. Civil Rights Contact Person's Telephone Number
(318)513-9373

2. TRAINING - The Office for Civil Rights online training has been completed. The online training can be obtained at

www.ofp.usdoi gov/about/ocr/assistance htm.

No

3. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PLAN (EEOP) - Is the agency required to submit an EEQOP short form to the U.S. Department of Justice?

No

3.1. FYES, please identify the date the plan was prepared and the physical location of the plan.

3.2. If NO, you must complete, sign, and attach the Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) Certification.

With the exception of the grant number, DART has completed the EEOP Certification Form. As soon as LCLE issues DART a grant
mumber, the form will be mailed to the Office of Civil Rights & LCLE.

4. NOTICE - Describe how the agency provides notification that the agency does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, sex,
sexual orientation, disability, and age in the delivery of services and employment practices. Check all boxes that apply. You may be asked to provide copies of

written policies or procedures.

4.1. Program Participants and Beneficiaries (posters, brochures, program materials, etc.)

Written Orientation / Program Manual

4.1.1. Describe Other

N/A
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4.2. Employees (policies, posters, recruitment materials, etc.)

Human Resource Policy

Posters

4.2.1. Describe Other
N/A

5. COMPLAINTS - Describe how the agency informs program beneficiaries how to file complaints alleging discrimination. Checlk all boxes that apply.
Program Handbook

Written Orientation

Verbal Orientation

5.1. Describer Other

N/A

6. RESOLUTION - Describe the agency's grievance procedures that incorporate due process standards for prompt and equitable resohition of complaints
alleging discrimination in employment practices and delivery of services. Check all boxes that apply.

6.1. Employment

Human Resource Policies

6.1.1. Describe Other

N/A

6.1.2. Describe Procedure

DART's Personnel Manual describes the grievance procedure for emplovees. All emplovees are required to read the policy
when hired. Emplovees submit written complaints to the Executive Director; the Executive Director investigates the allegation

and submits a written report to the emplovee. If the employee is not satisfied with the outcome, the employee may request a
meeting with the Board of Directors.

|ﬁ.2. Delivery of Services

Agency Policies

|ﬁ.2.1. Describe Other |
N/A
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SUBGRANT: 1101 Short Title: Domestic Violence Legal Assistance

6.2.2. Describe Procedure

All clients are given a "Women's Handbook" that outlines the grievance procedure. Clients may submit written complaints to the
Executive Director; the Executive Director investigates the allegation and submits a written report to the client. If the client is not

satisfied with the outcome, she may request a meeting with the Board of Directors.

7. LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY (LEP) - Describe steps to provide meaningful access to programs who have LEP.

Consider these factors to determine the appropriate level of reasonable steps:
a. The number or proportion of LEP persons served or encountered in the eligible service population.
b. The freguency with which LEP individuals come in contact with the program.

c. The nature and importance of the program, activity, or service provdied by the program.

d. The resources available to the recipient.

7.1. Does the four factors analysis warrant LEP services?

No

7.1.1. £YES, check all boxes that apply

A response to this question is optional and no answers were selected.

7.1.2. Describe Other
N/A

8. RELIGIOUS ACTIVITIES - Describe whether the agency conducts religious activities as part of programs or services. If so, please address the following

and attach written policies or procedures.

8.1. Do vou conduct religious activities as part of the program?
No

8.1.1. K YES, please certify:

A response to this question is optional and no answers were selected.

SUBSTANTIAL FINDINGS OF DISCRIMINATION - In the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State Administrative Agency (LCLE) makes a
finding of discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origina, sex, sexual orientation, disability, or age against a
recipient of finds, the recipient will forward a copy of the finding to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs. Submit any adverse findings within the past three (3) vears of the project adward date to the Office for Civil Rights.

9. TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE - Would vou like technical assistance with any of these areas?

Complaints

Notice
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13. SECTIONS:
V. LCLE EEOP

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PROGRANM (EEOP)

Federal regulations require recipients of financial assistance from the Office of Justice Programs (OJP), its component agencies, and the Office of Commumnity
Oriented Policing Services (COPS) to prepare, maintain on file, submit to OJP for review, and implement an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) in
accordance with 28 CF R §§ 42 301- 308. The regulations exempt some recipients from all of the EEOP requirements. Other recipients, according to the
regulations, must prepare, maintain on file and implement an EEOP, but they do not need to submit the EEOP to OJP for review. Recipients that claim a
complete exemption from the EEOP requirement must complete Section A of the attached form. Recipients that claim the limited exemption from the
submission requirement must complete Section B of the attached form. A recipient should complete either Section A or Section B, not hoth. If a recipient
receives multiple OJP or COPS grants, please complete a form for each grant, ensuring that anv EEOP recipient certifies as completed and on file (if applicable)
has been prepared within two vears of the latest grant. Please send the completed form(s) to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S.

Department of Justice, 810 i Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531. For assistance in completing this form, please call (202) 307-0690 or TTY (202) 307-
2027.

1. SECTION A - Declaration Claiming Complete Exemption from the EEOP Requirement.

1.1. This agency claims a complete exemption from the EEOP requirement.
Yes

1.1.1. This agency (check all the boxes that apply)

Has less than 50 employees.
Is a non-profit organization

Is receiving an award less than 525.000.

1.2. The EEQP Ceriification Form for this project has been submitted to the Offiice for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U S Depariment
of Justice, 810 7th Street. N.'W_, Washington, D.C_ 2053 1.

No

1.2.1. Date submitted

1.2.2. If NO, please state when the EEOP will be submitited. LCLE must be notified when the EEQP is submitted.

The EEQOP Certification Form requires a grant number. As soon as LCLE assigns DART a grant number, the form will be
submitted to the Office for Civil Rights.

2. SECTION B - Declaration Claiming Exemption from the EEOP Submission Requirement and Certifving that an EEOP is on File for Review.
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2.1. This agency has 50 or more employees and is receiving a single award or subaward for $25.000 or more, but less than $500,000, have
formulated an EEQP in accordance with 28 C.F R 42:301, et seq., subpart E. The EEOP has been formulated and signed into effect within the
past two vears by the proper authority and that it is available for review. The EEOP is on file in the office for review by the public and employee or

for review or audit by officials of LCLE or the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Depariment of Justice, as required by

relevant laws and regulations.

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

2.1.1. The EEOP is on file and can be viewed at:
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SUBGRANT: 1101 Short Title: Domestic Violence Legal Assistance

13. SECTIONS:
W. LCLE FFATA

FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY ACT (FFATA) COMPENSATION QUESTIONNAIRE

If there are any changes to this guestionnaire, vou must notifv LCLE in writing.

1. In vour business or organization’s previous fiscal year, did yvour business or organization (including parent organization, all branches, and all affiliates
worldwide) recefve

(1) 80 percent or more vour annual gross revenues in U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements;
AND

(2) 525,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

No

If the answer to Question #1 is NO, STOP vou are not required to provide the data requested below.

2. If the answer to Question #1 is YES, does the public have access to information about the compensation of the senior executives in your business or
organization (incliding parent organization, all branches, and all affiliates worldwide) through petriodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (15 US.C. 78m (a). 780(d) or section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of 19867

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

3. If the answer to Question #2 is YES, provide link to SEC: hitp://www.sec.gov/

4. If the answer to Question #2 is NO, please provide the name and amount of the top 5 highly compensated officials of the sub-awardee organization. This will

be the same compensation information that appears in sub-awardee’s Central Contractor Registration (CCR) profile, as applicable.

D | Name Annual Income
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13. SECTIONS:
X. LCLE Non Profit

PRIVATE NON-PROFIT AGENCY CHECKLIST

The following items nmst be included with submission of this application for direct funding of private non-profit agencies. This information does not have to be

submitted to LCLE for governmental applicants proposing to pass through some or all of the funds to a non-profit agency.

1. ATTACHMENT 1 - A copv of the most recent audited financial report, which must not be more than one vear old; or a letter stating that the most report is
on filed with LCLE.

Yes

2. ATTACHMENT 2 - A list of the members of the Board of Directors, stating each member's position.

Yes

3. ATTACHMENT 3 - A copy of the Louisiana Secretary of State Commerical Division stating that the organization is active and in good standing.

Yes

4. ATTACHMENT 4 - A copy of the by-laws of the organization, clearly defining the line of authority and responsibility moving between the Board and staff,

outlining the hiring practices of the organization, and demonstrating the management and controls maintained by the Board: or for continuation subgrants, a letter

from the Board Secretary certifying that the by-laws previously submitted are still in effect or copies of the latest amendments and changes.

Yes

5. ATTACHMENT 5 - Evidence that the Project Director, Financial Officer, and Board Officers and anv emplovee that is responsible for the receipt and
expenditure of funds are included in an emplovee dishonesty insurance policy for 30% of the funds requested or 10% of the organization's budget, whichever is

greater.

Yes

6. ATTACHMENT 6 - A written statement that a checking account for subgrant funds will be arranged so that at least two (2) signatures are required for

issuance of checks, and a list of those individuals who have such authority.

Yes

LCLE NON PROFIT related attachments:

File Name: File Description:

X DART Financial Stmts 12-31-2011.pdf 2011 Audited Financials

X DART - Board of Directors.pdf DART Board Members

X DART - Secretary of State.pdf DART - Secretary of State
X DART - By-Laws.pdf By-Laws

X DART - Theft Policy & D&O Insurance.pdf Insurance

X DART - Disbursements.pdf Disbursements
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Douglas A. Brewer, LLC

Certified Public Accountant

500 North Trenton
F.O. Box 1250
Ruston, LA 71273-1250
Phone: (318) 255-8244 Fax: (318) 255-8245

INDEPENDENT AUDTIOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
D.A.R.T (Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Ruston, Louistana 71270

I have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of the D.A.R.T. (Domestic
Abuse Resistance Team), (a nonprofit organization) as of December 31, 2011, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, as listed in
the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization’s
management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I believe that my audit provides
a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Domestic Abuse Resistance Team as of December 31, 2011, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, 1 have also issued my report dated June 26,
2012, on my consideration of Domestic Abuse Resistance Team’s internal control over financial
reporting and on my tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance,
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of my
audit.






My audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements
of D.AR.T. (Domestic Abuse Resistance Team) taken as a whole. The schedules listed in the
table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analyses and are not a required part of
the financial statements of D.A.R.T. (Domestic Abuse Resistance Team). The accompanying
schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as
required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the financial statements and, in my opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to
the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Dovglan A. Prown, CLC

Ruston, Louisiana
June 26, 2012
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D.A.R.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2011

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Certificate of Deposit
Accounts Receivable
Prepaid Expenses
Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment
Furniture and Fixtures
Leasehold Improvements
Buildings
Total Property and Equipment
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Net Property and Equipment

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable & Accrued Liabilities
Deferred Revenues
Accrued Salaries & Payroll Taxes
Accrued Sick Time
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Net Assets - Unrestricted
Net Assets - Temporarily Restricted
Net Assets - Permanently Restricted
Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

§ 213,055
90,000
72,024

876

375,955

98,552
58,735

49,000

206,287

(113,195)

93,092

$ 469,047

$ -
131
17,360

14,294

31,785

31,785

388,590
48,672

437262

5 469,047

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement,
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D.A.R.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Statement of Activities
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Changes in Net Assets:
Revenues and Gains:
Grants
Public Support Donations
Non-Cash Contributions
Fund Raisings
Interest Earned
Total Revenues & Gains

Net Assets Released From Restrictions
Satisfaction of Program Restrictions

Total Revenues, Gains, and Other Support
Expenses:
Program Services
Fundraising
Management and General
Total Expenses
Increase in Net Assets

Net Assets at Beginning of Year

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ - § 551,776 $ 551,776
68,441 - 68,441
49,000 - 49,000
- 21,002 21,002
849 - 349
118,290 572,778 691,068
587,735 (587,735) -
706,025 (14,957) 691,068
557,174 - 557,174
1,080 - 1,080
68,554 - 68,554
626,808 - 626,808
79,217 (14,957) 64,260
309,373 63,629 373,002
$ 388,590 $ 48,672 $ 437262

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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D.A.R.T.
{Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Statement of Functional Expenses
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Program Management

Services Fundraising & General Total
Salaries i3 391,467 $ - $ 29,901 b 421,368
Fringe 67,974 - 4,408 72,382
Travel 14,179 - 1,870 16,049
Operating Expense 62,097 - 12,289 74,386
Supplies 11,896 - 4,051 15,947
Training - - 1,759 1,759
Client Care 9,561 - - 9,561
Audit & Legal Fees - - 4,100 4,100
Fund Raising Expenses - 1,080 - 1,080
Depreciation - - 10,176 10,176
Totals 5 557,174 3 1,080 3 68,554 3 626,808

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement,
6





D.A.R.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Statement of Cash Flows
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Receipts from Granting Agencies and Contributors $ 693,645
Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services (204,407)
Payments to Employees {420,603)
Payment of Payroll Taxes (33,661)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 34,974

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities -

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities -

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents 34,974
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 178,081
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR § 213,055

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided
by Operating Activities:

Increase in Net Assets $ 64,260
Adjustments to Reconcile Increase in Net Assets to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation _ 10,176
Non-Cash Contributions (49,000)
Decrease in Accounts Receivable 2,577
Increase in Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities (28)
Decrease in Prepaid Expenses 3,755
Decrease in Deferred Revenues (128)
Increase in Accrued Salaries and Payroll Taxes 2,597
Increase in Accrued Sick Time 765
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities § 34974

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement,
7






D.AR.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Notes to Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a. Reporting Entity:

D.A.R.T. (Domestic Abuse Resistance Team) is a nonprofit organization
established in 1994 under the provisions of Louisiana law (Louisiana Revised
Statutes 12.1201 et. Seq. and Section 501 {c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code)
with its mission, as described in its Articles of Incorporation, being “to provide
services for abused residents of Lincoln Parish and to organize, maintain, and
perpetuate a shelter for the benefit, advantage, and welfare of its citizens of
Lincoln Parish, Louisiana, who may be subjected to some form of abuse.”
D.AR.T. was also established to coordinate the activities of other agencies
offering services to victims of domestic abuse in Lincoln, Union, Bienville,
Claiborne and Jackson Parishes in an effort to avoid unnecessary and wasteful
duplication and to provide services not available in the service area.

D.A.R.T. was formed through the efforts of local agencies and is supported by
several organizations and offices (including the District Judge’s Office, Ruston
City Police Department, Lincoln Parish Health Department, Volunteers of
America, Lincoln Parish Sheriff’s Office, Ruston Mental Health Center, District
Attorney’s Office, Lincoln Council on Aging, United Way, and Christian
Community Action).

Since the inception of D.A.R.T. in January 1994, the Board of Directors has
overseen the procurement of funds through grants, fundraising activities, and
donations. A shelter has been opened in Ruston to provide residential and
nonresidential assistance to victims of domestic violence and their dependents.
This assistance includes, but is not restricted to, 24-hour shelter to provide safe
refuge and temporary lodging for victims of family violence and their dependents;
a 24-hour crisis line; individual and group counseling; legal advocacy and case
management.

b. Presentation of Statements:

The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and
financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board in its Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(SFAS) No. 117, Financial Statements of Not-For-Profit Organizations. Under
SFAS No. 117, D.A.R.T. is required to report its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily
restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets. Also required is the
presentation of the statement of cash flows.





D.A.R.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)

Notes to Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Unrestricted net assets represent those assets which are not subject to donor-
imposed -stipulations and, therefore, are assets the organization may use at its
discretion.

Temporarily restricted net assets result from contributions and other inflows of
assets whose use by the organization is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that
either expire by passage of time or can be f{ulfilled and removed by actions of
D.A.R.T., pursuant to those stipulations.

Permanently restricted net assets result from contributions and other inflows of
assets whose use by the organization is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that
neither expire by passage of time nor can be fulfilled or otherwise removed by
actions of D.A.R.T.

Net assets of the two restricted classes are created only by donor-imposed
restrictions on their use. All other net assets, including board designated or
appropriated amounts, are legally unrestricted and are reported as part of the
unrestricted class.

D.A.R.T. does not have any permanently restricted net assets for year ended
December 31, 2011.

Revenues are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless use of the
related assets is limited by donor-stipulated restrictions. Expenses are reported as
decreases in unrestricted net assets. Gains and losses on investments and other
assets or liabilities are reported as increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets
unless their use is unrestricted by explicit donor stipulations or by law.
Expirations of temporary restrictions on net assets (i.e., the donor-stipulated
purpose has been fulfilled and/or the stipulated time period has elapsed) are
reported as reclassifications between the applicable classes of net assets.

Contributions:

D.A.R.T. has adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No.
116, Accounting for Contributions Received and for Contributions made. In
accordance with SFAS No. 116, contributions are recognized when the donor
makes a promise to give and are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or
permanently restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of any
donor restrictions.

D.AR.T. reports gift of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are
received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a
donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are






D.AR.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Notes to Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as
net assets released from restrictions.

The organization reports contributions of assets other than cash at their estimated
fair value at the date of the gift and are reported as revenues of the unrestricted net
asset class unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated asset must
be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the
assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire
long-lived assets are reported as revenues of the temporarily restricted or
permanently restricted net asset classes. Absent explicit donor stipulations about
how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the Organization reports
expirations of donor restriction when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are
placed in service.

All contributions are considered to be available for umnrestricted use unless
specifically restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are designated for
future periods or restricted or permanently restricted support that increases those
net assets classes. When a qualifying expenditure occurs or a time restriction
expires, temporarily restricted assets are recognized in unrestricted net assets as
“net assets released from restriction” in the statement of activities.

Fund Accounting:

The accounts of the organization are maintained in accordance with the principles
of fund accounting, Under fund accounting, resources for various purposes are
classified for accounting and reporting purposes into funds established according
to their nature and purpose. Separate accounts are maintained for each fund;
however, in the accompanying financial statements, funds that have similar
characteristics have been combined into fund groups. In accordance with SFAS
No. 117, fund balances are classified on the Statement of Financial Position as
unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted net assets based on
the absence or existence and type of donor-imposed restrictions.

Program funding is provided by grants from the following sources:

Emergency Shelter Grant Program

The Louisiana Department of Children and Family Services, Office of
Community Services has deemed it appropriate to grant, through the state,
certain sums of money to be used by the Contractor in assisting needy
homeless individuals to receive shelter and other essential services to assist
pursuant to rules and authorized by this agreement will be performed in
accordance with the approved project descriptions(s), approved budget(s), and
relevant state and federal directives and policies.

10






D.A.R.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Notes to Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Crime Victims Assistance Grant Program

The program is to be operated by a public agency or non-profit organization,
or combination thereof, and provides service to crime victims. The program
requires promotion of, within the community served, coordinated public and
private efforts to aid crime victims. The program must demonstrate that it will
coordinate its activities with other service providers in the community so that
the best interests of the crime victim are served and interagency
communication enhanced.

Louisiana Department of Children and Family Services, Federal and State
Family Violence Funds. State General Funds, TANF funds, & Marriage
License and Civil Fee Funds

These funds are to be used to supplement the operations of D.ART,
inclusive of personnel costs, grant administration, and other expenses.

The program/agency assures and certifies the following upon receipt of State
and Federal Family Violence Funds.

These funds will not be used as direct payment of any victim or dependent of
a victim of family violence.

No income eligibility standard will be imposed on individuals receiving
assistance of services supported with these funds.

All services shall be provided without discrimination on the basis of age,
handicap, sex, race, color, national origin, religion, or on the basis of sexual
orientation.

That the program/agency shall have staffing provision and personnel policy
that employment practices will be executed without discrimination on the
basis of age, handicap, sex, race, color, national origin, religion, or on the
basis of sexual orientation.

Violence Apainst Women Grant

The project funds a portion of the legal advocate’s salary, salary for keeping
accurate and up to date statistics, and a community advocate to assist clients
with services. All activities authorized by this agreement will be performed in
accordance with the approved project description(s), approved budget(s) state
and federal directives and policies.

11






D.AR.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)

Notes to Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

c.

f.

Interest on Lawvers’ Trust Accounts Grant

The Louisiana Bar Foundation provides grant revenue to assist in providing
legal aid and advocacy to the indigent victims of domestic violence. These
funds assist in the continuation and expansion of the legal advocacy program.

United Way

The United Way funding is used to pay a portion of the salaries and taxes of
several D.A.R.T employees.

Budget Policy:
The D.AR.T. follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data
reflected in these financial statements.

The various grant sources have established budgets by which expenditures are
determined and monitored at the time of applications and approval of grants.

The budget is prepared on modified accrual basis, consistent with the basis of
accounting for comparability of budgeted and actual revenues and expenditures.
Budgeted amounts included in the accompanying financial statements include the
original adopted budget amounts and all subsequent amendments.

Actual amounts are compared to budgeted amounts periodically during the fiscal
year as a management confrol device. Expenditures cannot legally exceed
appropriations on an individual fund level.

Fixed Assets:

All fixed assets are stated at historical cost. Donated fixed assets are stated at their
estimated fair market value on the date donated if listed in schedule of assets.
Depreciation of furniture and equipment is provided on the straight-line basis over
an estimated useful life of five years. Depreciation of leasehold improvements is
provided on the straight-line basis over an estimated useful life of 15 years. The
board has established a $500 capitalization policy.

Reclassifications:

Certain amounts presented in the prior year have been reclassified in order to
compare with the current year’s presentation

12






D.A.R.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Notes to Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

h. Annual and Sick Leave;
Compensated leave will be recorded as fund expenditures in the year in which
they are paid. The Agency’s sick leave policy provides for the accumulation of

up to 80 hours per year and a maximum of 120 hours total. Accumulated sick
leave at December 31, 2011 is $14,294.

i. Use of Estimates:
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

j- Cash and Cash Equivalents:
For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, the organization considers all
unrestricted highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or
less to be cash equivalents. Fair value approximates carrying amounts.

Note 2 — Certificates of Deposit
At December 31, 2011, D.A.R.T. owned a certificate of deposit in the amount of
$90,000. The certificate had a stated interest rate of .25% and a five month maturity.

Note 3 — Restrictions on Net Assets
Substantially all of the restrictions on net assets at the end of 2011 are related to funds
raised through various campaigns targeting local outreach areas. These areas include
Bienville, Union, Claiborne and Jackson parishes. Public support in the amount of
$48,672 was restricted at December 31, 2011. These restrictions will expire as the
funds are utilized for their intended purposes.

Note 4 — Funding Policies and Sources of Funds
D.AR.T. receives its monies through various methods of funding. The Board of
Directors has overseen the procurement of funds through grants, fundraising
activities, and donations.

13






D.AR.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Notes to Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Note 5 — Grants Receivable

Grants receivable at December 31, 2011 consisted of reimbursements for expenses

incurred under the following programs:

Crime Victims Assistance $17,504
Emergency Shelter Grant 9,024
Family Violence Prevention 37,887
Interest on Lawyers’ Trust Accounts 540
United Way 2,078
Violence Against Women Act 4,134
Miscellaneous 857

Total $ 72,024

Note 6 ~ In-Kind Contributions

The organization receives various in-kind contributions from time to time. The value
of these contributions is reflected in the accompanying financial statements at
estimated fair market value. The primary in-kind contributions consisted of furniture,

supplies and equipment.

In addition, many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that
assist the Agency; but these services do not meet the criteria for recognition as

contributed services.

Note 7 - Fixed Assets
D.A.R.T. has classified its fixed assets as follows:

Balance
December 31,

Balance
December 31,

2010 Additions Deletions 2011

Fixed Assets:
Office Furniture & Equipment $ 98,552 - - 98,552
Leasehold Improvements 58,735 - - 58,735
Buildings - 49,000 - 49,000

Total General Fixed Assets $ 157,287 49,000 - 206,287
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (103,019) - {10,176) (113,195)
Net Fixed Assets $ 54,268 - {10,176) 93,092

Current year depreciation was recorded in the amount of $10,176.

14






D.AR.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Notes to Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

The agency typically purchases fixed assets with funds provided through various

funding agencies and grants. The table below summarizes the sources of fixed assets.

Balance Balance
2010 Additions Deletions 2011
E.S.G.P $ 14,679 $ - ¥ - ¥ 14,679
CV.A 4,234 - - 4,234
O.W.P. 49,723 - - 49,723
L.C.A.D.V. Rural Projects 16,015 - - 16,015
RPAP-LCADYV. 3,990 - - 3,990
Marriage License/Civil Fees 12,391 - - 12,391
TANF 2,110 - - 2,110
DART 51,767 49,000 - 100,767
Total Investment in Fixed Assets $ 157,287 $ 49,000 $ - 3 206,287

Note 8 — Board of Director’s Compensation

The Board of Director’s is a voluntary board; therefore, no compensation has been

paid to any member.

Note 9 — Income Tax Status

D.AR.T., a non-profit corporation, is exempt from federal income taxation under
Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, except for taxes pertaining to
unrelated business income. In addition, it has been determined that D.A.R.T. is not a
private foundation within the meaning of Section 509(a) of the Internal Revenue
Code. No provision has been made for income taxes in the accompanying financial
statements since D.A.R.T. does not have a significant amount of unrelated business

income for the year ended December 31, 2011.

Note 10 — Judgments, Claims, and Similar Contingencies

The organization receives revenues from various Federal and State grant programs,
which are subject to final review and approval as to allow ability of expenditures by
the respective grantor agencies. Any settlements or expenses arising out of a final
review are recognized in the period in which agreed upon by the organization and the
Federal or State Agency. Also, it is management’s opinion that any audits by the
grantor agencies would not produce disallowed program costs and liabilities to such

an extent that they would materially affect the organizations financial position.

15






D.A.R.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Notes to Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Note 11 — Federally Assisted Programs

Note 12 —

Note 13 —

Note 14 -

Note 15 -

D.AR.T. participates in a number of federally assisted programs, These programs are
audited in accordance with the Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Audits of prior years have not resulted in
any disallowed costs; however, grantor agencies may provide for further
examinations. Based on prior experience, the organizations management believes that
further examinations would not result in any significant disallowed costs.

Economic Dependency

D.AR.T. receives the majority of its revenue from funds provided through grants
administered by the Louisiana Department of Social Services, Office of Community
Services. The grant amounts are appropriated each year by the federal and state
governments, If significant budget cuts are made at the federal and/or state level, the
amount of the funds the organization receives could be reduced significantly and have
an adverse impact on its operations.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

The organization maintains deposits in a local financial institution. The carrying
amounts of those accounts, which include the certificate of deposit, totaled $303,059
at December 31, 2011. The corresponding bank balances totaled $311,627. Balances
of up to $250,000 were covered by federal depository insurance.

Subsequent Events
Date of Management Evaluation

Management has evaluated subsequent events through June 26, 2012, the date on
which the financial statements were available to be issued.

Uncertain Tax Positions

The provisions of FASB Interpretation No. 48 (FIN 48) were adopted by the
organization on January 1, 2009. The adoption of FIN 48 did not result in any
changes to net assets or deferred income tax liabilities.

Accrued interest and penalties associated with uncertain tax positions are included as
a component of the provision for income taxes. There were no unrecognized tax
benefits at January 1, 2009. For the year ended December 31, 2011, there were no
unrecognized tax benefits, or accrued interest and penalties.

The company files Form 990, an informational tax return in the U.S. federal tax
jurisdiction. Federal tax returns prior to 2008 are closed.
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D.AR.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Schedule of Grant Activities
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

V.AW.A FVP C.V.A
Revenues
Grant Income $ 19,845 $ 370,755 $ 62,343
Total Grant Income 19,845 370,755 62,343
Expenditures
Current:
Salaries 18,401 257,140 57,370
Fringe 1,405 53,117 4,973
Travel - 12,937 -
Operating Expense - 41,951 -
Supplies 39 5,049 -
Training - - -
Client Care - 155 -
Audit Fees - 2,000 -
Equipment - Non-capital - - -
Miscellaneous - - -
Capital Qutlays - - -
Total Expenditures 19,845 372,349 62,343
Excess of Revenues over Expenditures - (1,594) -
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating Transfers - In - - -
Operating Transfers - Out - - -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - - -
Excess of Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures and Other Financing Uses - (1,594) -
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year
Fund Balances, End of Year $ - $ (1,594 §% -






United Marriage Civil
ES.G. 1.O.L.T.A. Way License Fees Total

$ 23,748 $ 13,320 $ 49,190 $ 9006 $§ 3,569 $ 551,776

23,748 13,320 49,190 9,006 3,569 551,776
; 12,372 45,693 1,034 495 392,505

- 948 3,497 3,619 1,654 69,213

. - - 961 266 14,164

19,793 - ; 2,846 693 65,283
5,555 § : 710 451 11,804

; - ; - 64 219

; ; - - - 2,000

25,348 13,320 49,190 9,170 3,623 555,188
(1,600) _ - (164) (54) (3,412)
(1,600) : - (164) (54) (3,412)
$ (1,600) $ -3 - $ (164 § (5 § (3,412
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Douglas A. Brewer, LLC

Certified Public Accountant

500 North Trenton
PO. Box 1250
Ruston, LA 71273-1250
Phone: (318) 255-8244 Fax: (318) 255-8245

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
D.AR.T. (Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Ruston, Louisiana

I have audited the financial statements of D.A.R.T. (Domestic Abuse Resistance Team), (2 nonprofit
organization), (the entity), as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011, and have issued my report
thereon dated June 26, 2012. I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit, I considered the entity’s internal control over financial reporting
as a basis for designing my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing my opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control over financial reporting. :

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination
of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

My consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. I did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that I consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.
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Board of Directors
D.A.R.T. (Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the entity’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, I performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of my audit and accordingly, I do not express such an opinion.
The results of my tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the audit committee, and
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is to be
distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document.

_Doua-la/\ A. :B/\QMA—UL/ Lo

Ruston, Louisiana
June 26, 2012
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DART
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Federal
Fund CFDA Federal
Grant Title Number Number Expenditures
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development:
Community Planning and Development
HUD Emergency Shelter Grants Program to:
Louisiana Department of Social Services - Office of Community Services
Subgranted to City of Ruston
Emergency Shelter Grant Program
07-01-10 to 06-30-11 ESG-16 14,231 $ 16,968
07-01-11 to 06-30-12 ESG-17 14.231 6,780
Total United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 23,748
United States Department of Justice:
Bureau of Justice Assistance, subgranted to:
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration
of Criminal Justice
Domestic Violence Program, Crime Victim Assistance
03-01-10 to 02-28-11 CVA-17 16.575 8,883
03-01-11 to 02-28-12 CVA-I8 16.575 40,991
Violence Against Women Formula Grants
10-01-10 to 09-30-11 VAWA-15 16.588 §,995
10-01-11 to 09-30-12 VAWA-15 16.588 10,850
Total Department of Justice 69,719
United States Department of Health and Human Services:
Pass through Louisiana Department of Children and Family Services, Office of Community Services
Family Violence Prevention and Services
07-01-10 to 06-30-11 FVP-15 93.671 30,148
07-01-11 to 06-30-12 FVP-16 93.671 274,436
Total Department of Health and Human Services 304,584
Total Federal Awards $ 398,051

21






D.AR.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

Note A — Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards included the
federal grant activity of D.A.R.T. (Domestic Abuse Resistance Team) is
presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule
is presented in accordance with the requirements of Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts
presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in or used in the
presentation of the basic financial statements. These programs have been
clustered to create a major type program for audit purposes.
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D.A.R.T. (Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For The Year Ended December 31, 2011

I have audited the financial statements of D.A.R.T. (Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011, and have issued my report thereon dated
June 26, 2012. I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States. My audit of the financial statements as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2011, resulted in an unqualified opinion.

Section I- Summary of Auditors’ Reports

A. Report on Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements

Internal Control
Material Weaknesses _ yes _X no Significant Deficiencies yes __X_ no

Compliance
Compliance Material to Financial Statements ___ yes _X no

B. Federal Awards — N/A

Internal Control
Material Weaknesses yes no  Significant Deficiencies yes no

Type of Opinion on Compliance Unqualified Qualified
For Major Programs Disclaimer Adverse

Are their findings required to be reported in accordance with Circular A-133,
Section .510 (a)?

C. Identification of Major Programs: N/A
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B Programs.

Is the auditee a “low-risk™ auditee, as defined by OMB Circular A-1337

Section II- Financial Statement Findings

There were no findings for the year ended December 31, 2011.

Section III-Federal Award Findings and Question Costs

This section is not applicable for this entity.
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D.A.R.T.
(Domestic Abuse Resistance Team)
Schedule of Prior Year Findings
For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

A. Report on Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements

There were no prior year findings for the year ended December 31, 2010

Management Letter

No management letter was issued.
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Tom Schedler
SECRETARY OF STATE
D.A.R.T. (DOMESTIC ABUSE RESISTANCE TEAM)

A corporation domiciled in RUSTON, LOUISIANA,
Fited charter and qualified to do business in this State on April 22, 1994,

I further certify that the records of this Office indicate the corporation has paid ali fees
due the Secretary of State, and so far as the Office of the Secretary of State is
concemed is in good standing and is authorized to do business in this State as a Non-

Profit Corporation.

in testimony whereof, | have hereunto set my
band and caused the Seal of my Office to be
affixed at the Cily of Baton Rouge on,

May 18, 2012
Certificate ID: 102736978J06Q83
To validate this cerfificate, visit the following web site,
_ go to Commercial Division, Cerfificate Validation,
then follow the instruclions displayed. :
‘%W ?%é www.sos. louisiana.goy
‘Web 34461782N _
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BY-LAWS

DOMESTIC ABUSE RESISTANCE TEAM [DART]

November 2010

ARTICLE I - THE AGENCY

Section 1.1. — Name

The name of this organization is the Domestic Abuse Resistance Team, Inc., herein referred to as
DART.

Section 1.2. — Incorporation

DART has been incorporated, organized, and operated as a nonprofit corporation to receive,
hold, encumber, manage and transfer property and to facilitate the management of its civil
affairs, as authorized by Louisiana laws, in such a manner as may be directed by its Board of
Directors, hereafter referred to as the Board.

ARTICLE 1I - BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 2.1. — Election of the Board

The Board of Directors shall consist of up to fifteen (15) members. A Board member may serve
for two three-year terms and then must remain off the Board for one year before becoming
eligible for election to an additional term. In special circumstances, the board may waive the one
year hiatus. Board members are elected by the Board upon the nomination of a special
committee appointed each year by the President.

Section 2.2 — Duties of the Board

The affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by the Board in accordance with and subject to
the Articles of Incorporation and these By-Laws. The primary duties of the Board are as
follows:

A. Electing, supporting, overseeing, and evaluating the performance of the Executive
Director of DART.

B. Securing an adequate financial basis for the operation of DART, including approval
of the annual budget.

C. Providing oversight of the services and programs of DART in cooperation with the
agencies of the State of Louisiana and other agencies.
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D. Maintaining oversight of the property of DART, including upkeep and appropriate
development of the property.

E. Ensuring adequate staff to carry out the mission of DART and ensuring that clear
personnel policies are in place.

F. Preserving institutional integrity, which ensures that the larger public interest is
served while protecting DART from outside interference.

G. Interpreting the mission of DART to the citizens of the five parishes served by
DART.

H. Establishing policies and procedures to oversee all the affairs of DART in accordance
with and subject to the Articles of Incorporation and these By-Laws.

Section 2.3. — Meetings of the Board

The Board of Directors meets 8 to 12 times a year. Special meetings of the Board may be called
by the President on three day’s notice to each member. Special meetings shall be called by the
President on the written request of five members.

Section 2.4. — Quorum

One more than one-half of the total number of directors who are duly elected and serving at that
time shall constitute a quorum for a meeting of the Board.

Section 2.5. — Board Meeting Attendance

If any Board member misses more than three meetings in a twelve-month period, the Board
member will be asked to resign by the President. The Board President will contact the Board
member after the third absence. Board members may request a leave of absence from the
Operations Committee.

Section 2.6. — Indemnity

The Corporation shall indemnify and hold harmless each member of the Board of Directors and
officers now or hereafter serving the Corporation from and against any and all claims and
liabilities to which he/she may be or become subject to by reason of his/her now or hereafter
being or having heretofore been a director or officer of the Corporation and/or by reason of
his/her alleged acts or omissions as such director or officer, whether or not she/he continues to be
such officer or director at the time when any such claim or liability is asserted, and shall
reimburse each such director and officer for all legal and other expenses reasonably incurred by
him/her in connection with defending any or all such claims or liabilities, including amounts paid
or agreed to be paid in connection with reasonable settlements made before final adjudication
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with the approval of the Board of Directors, whether or not he/she continues to be such director
or officer at the time such expenses are incurred; provided, however, that no director or officer
shall be indemnified against any claim or liability arising out of his’her own negligence or willful
misconduct or shall be indemnified against or reimbursed for any expenses incurred in defending
any or such claims or liability or in settling the same unless in the judgment of the directors of
the Corporation the director or officer against whom such claim or liability is asserted has not
been guilty of negligence or willful misconduct. The foregoing right of indemnification shall not
be exclusive of other rights to which any director or officer may be entitled as a matter of law.

ARTICLE 111 - OFFICERS

Section 3.1. — Officers of the Board

The officers shall be elected annually by the Board from its membership at the first meeting
following the annual meeting of the Corporation. The officers of DART shall be the following,
who shall hold their respective offices for a maximum of two years or until their successors are
elected and qualified:

A President
A Vice-President
A Secretary

Section 3.2. — Duties of the Officers

The duties of the officers of DART shall be as follows:
PRESIDENT:
The President shall preside at all meetings of the Board and he/she shall see that all
orders and actions of the Board are carried into effect, When authorized by the Board,
he/she shall execute all legal documents and other contracts which require the signature
of the President.
VICE-PRESIDENT:
In the absence of the President, his/her duties shall fall upon the Vice-President. In the
absence of the Secretary, the duties of the Secretary shall fall to the Vice-President in
his/her capacity as Assistant Secretary. It is understood that the Vice-President is
“President Elect” of the Board.
SECRETARY:
The Secretary shall keep minutes of the proceedings of the Board. He/she shall give

notice of all meetings of the Corporation, of the Board, and its Committees. The
Secretary shall record all minutes in a book to be kept for that purpose.
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Section 3.3. — Other Officers

The Board may appoint such other officers and agents as it shall deem necessary, who shall hold
their offices for such terms and shall exercise such powers and perform such duties as shall be
determined from time to time by the Board.

Section 3.4. — Terms and Conditions of Cffice

The officers of the Corporation shall hold the office until their successors are chosen. Any officer
elected or appointed by the Board of Directors may be removed at any time by affirmative vote
of a majority of the whole Board of Directors. If the office of any officer or officers becomes
vacant for any reason, the vacancy shall be filled by the affirmative vote of a majority of the
whole Board of Directors.

Section 3.5 — Administrative Staff

The Board shall also elect from time to time an Executive Director, who shall be its chief
administrative officer and an advisory member of the Board. The Board may elect such other
administrative staff as it deems necessary. The duties of the Executive Director and other
professional staff members shall be defined in the Personnel Policies Manual of the Board.

ARTICLE IV - COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Section 4.1. — Permanent Committees

The Board shall annually elect the membership to the following permanent committees of the
Board:

The Executive Committee

The Fund Raising Committee

The Marketing and Public Relations Committee
The Operations Committee

P

Section 4.2. — Duties of Committees
A. The Executive Committee

For the purpose of transacting the business of this Corporation during the intervals
between the meetings of the Board of Directors, the President, the Vice-President,
and the Secretary shall constitute the Executive Committee with full authority to act.
Any actions taken are to be communicated to the full Board as quickly as possible.
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B. The Fund Raising Committee:

This Fund Raising Committee shall be responsible for securing adequate financial
support to enable DART to carry out its mission. In addition, it shall be the agent of
DART for any capital fund drives needed to improve and expand the mission of
DART. The committee shall not be responsible for seeking grants.

C. The Marketing and Public Relations Commmittee:

This Marketing and Public Relations Committee shall actively interpret and
communicate in as many ways as possible the mission, program, and services of
DART to the public.

D. The Operations Committee;

The Operations Committee shall be responsible for securing grants from various
sources to fund the mission and program of DART. In addition, it shall work with the
Executive Director in providing oversight for the administrative, financial, program,
facilities, and personnel of DART.

Section 4.3. — Other Committees

The President may appoint such committees as he/she deems necessary, subject to the approval
of the Board of Directors. Whenever the Board of Directors is not in session, the committees
appointed by the President may act subject to ratification at the next meeting of the Board of
Directors, at which the appointments made by the President may be either approved or
disapproved.

Section 4.4. — Committee Reports

The Chairperson of each committee shall make a written report to the Board at each meeting and
whenever requested by the Board.

ARTICLE V — RULES OF ORDER AND PROCEDURES

Section 5.1. — By-Laws

These by-laws shall establish the general organization of the Board and shall define the general
areas of authority and responsibility of the various officers and agencies of the Board.

Section 5.2. — Suspension of the By-Laws

Any particular by-law of the Board, except that providing for the amendment of the by-laws,
may be suspended for a particular meeting or until the next stated meeting by consent of two-
thirds of the membership present.
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Section 5.3. — Amendments to the By-Laws

These by-laws may be amended or repealed and new by-laws may be adopted by a two-thirds
majority vote of the Board membership, provided the same is submitted to the Board
membership in writing at any meeting of the Board. The substance of the change in or addition
to the by-laws must be submitted to the membership of the Board at least five (5) days prior to
the meeting.

Section 5.4 — Rules of Order

All procedural matters not covered by these by-laws of the Board shall be determined under the
most current edition of Roberts’ Rules of Order.
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The
COMMERCIAL CRIME POLICY Administrative Office
! 1400 American Lane
] . Schaumburg, IL 60196
P | DECLARATIONS
This policy issued by: ﬁ Fidelity and Depasit Company of Maryiand Policy No. CCP 1654101 06
[0 Colonial American Casualty and Surety Company
{a stock Insurance company)
Named Insured and Mailing Address Producer Name and Address:
D.A.R.T. of Lincoin - Lincoln Agency, LLC
P O Box 1223 504 S Servico Road E
Ruston, LA 71273 P O Box 380
' v Ruston, LA 71273-0980
Policy Period: From 12/06/2012 to 12/06/2013 at 12:01 A.M. Standard Time at your mailing address shown above.

IN RETURN FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE PREMIUM, AND SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS POLICY,
WE AGREE WITH YOU TO PROVIDE THE INSURANCE AS STATED IN THIS POLICY.

INSURING AGREEMENTS, LIMITS OF INSURANCE AND DEDUCTIBLE
LIMIT OF INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLE AMOUNT

INSURING AGREEMENTS Per Occurrence Per Occurrence
1. Employee Theft $ 20,000.00 $ 250.00
2. Forgery Or Alteration Not Covered
3. Inside The Premises — Theft of Money and Securities Not Covered
4. inside The Premises — Robbery Or Safe Burglary Of Other Property Not Covered
5. OQutside The Premises Not Covered
6. Computer Fraud ) Not Covered
7. Funds Transfer Fraud Not Covered
8. Money Orders And Counterfeit Paper Currency Not Covered

If Added By Endorsement, Insuring Agreement(s)

If “Not Covered™ is Inserted above opposite any specified Insuring Agreement, such Insuring Agreement and any other reference
thereto in this policy is deleted.

*Poilcy Premium is payable:  $ 500.00 at inception; $ 1st Anniversary; $ 2nd Anniversary -

*Includes Taxes and/cr Surchagas

ENDORSEMENTS FORMING PART OF THIS POLICY WHEN ISSUED:
CR 00 220508 CR 25080300 CR 02400312

CANCELLATION OF PRIOR INSURANCE ISSUED BY US: By acceptance of this Pohcy you give us netice canceling prior policy or

Bond Nos, CCP 1654101 05 -

the cancellation to be effective at the time this Policy becomes effective. \ 4

COUNTERSIGNED: . By: ;J ﬂ : a
{Date) “ Authorized Representative

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Company has caused this policy to be sngned by its president and secretary but this
policy shall not be valid uniess completed by the attachment hereto of a declarations page countersigned by a duly
authorized representative of the Company.

BN

U-CR-D-101-A CW (Ed. §1/03)
Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., with its pemnission.
Copyright, Insurance Services Office, Inc., 1998

Sécretary h President

LG - 10/05/12
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TRAVELERS )

for Non-Prefit Organizations

DECLARATIONS

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America
. Hartford, Connecticut
{A Stock Insurance Company, herein called the Company)

THE LIABILITY COVERAGES AND THE THIRD PARTY LIABILITY INSURING AGREEMENTS ARE WRITTEN ON A
CLAIMS-MADE BASIS. THE LIABILITY COVERAGES AND THE THIRD PARTY LIABILITY INSURING AGREEMENTS
COVER ONLY CLAIMS FIRST MADE AGAINST INSUREDS DURING THE POLICY PERIOD. THE LIMIT OF LIABILITY

AVAILABLE TO PAY SETTLEMENTS OR JUDGMENTS WILL BE REDUCED BY DEFENSE EXPENSES, AND DEFENSE
EXPENSES WILL BE APPLIED AGAINST THE RETENTION. THE COMPANY HAS NO DUTY TO DEFEND ANY CLAIM

UNLESS DUTY-TO-DEFEND COVERAGE HAS BEEN SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED HEREIN.

ITEM 1

NAMED INSUREDANSURANCE REPRESENTATIVE:

DOMESTIC ABUSE RESISTANCE TEAM DART

D/B/A:

Principal Address:
108 W. Alabama Street
RUSTON, LA 71270

ITEM 2

POLICY-PERIOD:

inception Date: May 14, 2012 Expiration Date: May 14, 2013
12:01 A.M. standard time both dates at the Principal Address stated in ITEM 1.

ITEM 3

ALL NOTICES OF CLAIM OR LOSS MUST BE SENT TO THE COMPANY BY EMAILL, FACSIMILE, OR
MAIL AS SET FORTH BELOW:

Email:bfpclaims@travelers.com
FAX:(888) 460-6622

Mail: Travelers Bond & Financial Products Claim
385 Washington St. - Mail Code 9275-NB03F
St Paul, MN 55102

ITEM 4

COVERAGE INCLUDED AS OF THE INCEPTION DATE IN ITEM 2:

Liability Coverages

B4 Non-Profit Organization Directors and Officers Liability

Employment Practices Liabiity

ACF-2001 Rev. 07-10

Page 1 0f9
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[ Fiduciary Liability
[ Miscellaneous Professional Liability
Crime Coverages
[J Crime
[T} Kidnap and Ransom
Cyber Coverage
[ cyberRisk
Other Coverages
[ ‘dentity Fraud Expense Reimbursement
ITEM 5 Only those coverage features marked “[X] Applicable” are included in this policy.
NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY
Limit of Liability: $1,000,000 for all Claims
Additional Defense Coverage: [] Applicable Not Applicable
Additional Defense Limit of
Liability: Not Covered - for all Claims
Retention:
$0 for each Claim under Insuring
Agreement A.
$2,500 for each Claim under Insuring
Agreement B.
$2,500 for each Claim under Insuring
Agreement C.
Prior and Pending Proceeding
Date: May 14, 2005
Continuity Date: May 14, 2005
EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY
Limit of Liability: $1,000,000 for all Claims
Third Party Claim ’ ) .
Coverage: [] Applicable X  Not Applicable
Additional Defense ' -
Coverage: [0 Applicable [  Not Applicable
Additional Defense Limit of
Liability: Not Covered for all Claims
Retention: $2,500 for each Claim under insuring
Agreement A.
ACF-2001 Rev, 07-10 Page 2 of 9
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for each Claim under Insuring
Agreement B., if applicable

Prior and Pending Proceeding
Date: Claims for Wrongful Employment Practices; May 14, 2005
Claims for Third Party Wrongful Acts;

Continuity Date: Claims for Wrongful Employment Practices: May 14, 2005
Claims for Third Party Wrongful Acts:

FIDUCIARY LIABILITY

Limit of Liability: Not Covered for all Claims

Settlement Program Limit of

Liability: Not Covered for each Setttement Program
Notice, which amount is included
within, and nct in addition to, any
applicable iimit of liability

HIPAA Limit of Liability Not Covered which amount is included within,
and not in addition to, any
applicable iimit of liability

Additional Defense

Coverage: [0 Applicable 1 Not Applicable
Additional Defense Limit of
Liability: Not Covered for all Claims

for each Claim under Insuring
Agreement A

for each Settlement Program
Notice under Insuring Agreement

Retention:

B
Prior and Pending Proceeding
Date: .
Continuity Date:
1
MISCELLANEOUS PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY

Limit of Liability: Not Covered for each Claim; not to exceed

Not Covered for all Claims
Additional Defense . .
Coverage: ] Applicable ] Not Applicable
Additional Defense Limit of
Liahility: Not Covered for all Claims
Retention: for each Claim
Prior and Pending Proceeding
Date:
Retroactive Date:

ACF-2001 Rev. 07-10 | Page 3 of 9
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Continuity Date:
Professional Services:

Insuring Agreement

CRIME

Single Loss
Limit of Insurance

Single Loss
Retention

A. Fidelity
1. Employee Theft
2. ERISA Fidelity
3. Employee Theft of Client Property

Not Covered
Not Covered
Not Covered

B. Forgery or Alteration

Not Covered

C. On Premises

Not Covered

D. In Transit

Not Covered

m

. Money Orders and Counterfeit Money

Not Covered

m

. Computer Crime

1. Computer Fraud

2. Computer Program and
Eiectronic Data
Restoration Expense

Not Covered

Not Covered

G. Funds Transfer Fraud

Not Covered

H. Personal Accounts Protection

1. Personal Accounts Forgery or
Alteration

2. ldentity Fraud Expense
Reimbursement

Not Covered

Not Covered

. Claim Expense

Not Covered

If “Not Covered” is inserted above opposite any specified Insuring Agreement, or if no amount is
included in the Limit of Insurance, such Insuring Agreement and any other reference thereto is deemed
to be deleted from this Crime Policy.

[l Applicable O Not Applicable

If a Policy Aggregate Limit of Insurance is applicable, then the Policy Aggregate Limit of Insurance for
each Policy Period for Insuring Agreements A through H, inclusive, is: Not Applicable

Policy Aggregate Limit of Insurance:

If a Policy Aggregate Limit of Insurance is not included, then this Crime Policy is not subject to a Policy
Aggregate Limit of insurance as set forth in Section V. CONDITIONS B. PROVISIONS AFFECTING
LOSS ADJUSTMENT AND SETTLEMENT 1. Limit of Insurance a. Policy Agaregate Limit of Insurance.

Cancellation of Prior Insurance:

By acceptance of this Crime Policy, the Insured gives the Company notice canceling prior policies or

ACF-2001 Rev. 07-1C _ Page 4 of &
© 2010 The Travelers Indemnity Company All Rights Reserved





Not Applicable

INSURED'S PREMISES COVERED:

All Premises of the Insured in the United States of America, its territories and possessnons Canada, or
any other country throughout the world, except:

bonds issued by the Company that are designated by policy or bond numbers
cancellation to be effective at the time this Crime Policy becomes effective.

, such

KIDNAP AND RANSOM

Legal Liability

Limit of Insurance Retention
insuring Agreement A. |Not Covered for each Insured Event for each Insured Event
Kidnap for Ransom ‘
Insuring Agreement B. |Not Covered for each insured Event for each Insured Event
Extortion for Ransom
Insuring Agreement C. |Not Covered for each Insured Event for each Insured Event
Detention and Hijack
Insuring Agreement D. |Not Covered for each Insured Event for each Insured Event
In Transit/Delivery
Insuring Agreement E. Not Covered per insured Person for each Insured Event
Rest and Rehabilitation
Expenses
Insuring Agreement F. |Not Covered per Insured Person, for each Insured Event
Personal Accident subject to the BENEFIT SCHEDULE

found in Section lll. DEFINITIONS Y.,

not to exceed Not Covered in the

aggregate for the Policy Period
Insuring Agreement G. |Not Covered for each Insured Event for each Insured Event
Additional Expenses
Insuring Agreement H. |Not Covered for each insured Event for each Insured Event

Crisis Response Firm
Fees and Expenses

Unlimited for each Insured Event

Policy Aggregate Limit of Insurance:

of Insurance for each Policy Period is:
If a Policy Aggregate Limit of Insurance is not included, then this Kidnap and Ransom Policy is not
subject to a Policy Aggregate Limit of Insurance as set forth in Section V. CONDITIONS C. LIMIT OF
INSURANCE 1. Policy Aggregate Limit of tnsurance.

(] Applicable

Not Applicable

-

If a Policy Aggregate Limit of insurance is applicable, then the Policy Aggregate Limit

Not Applicable

if “Noi Covered” is inserted above opposite any specified Insuring Agreement, or if no amount is
included in the Limit of insurance, such Insuring Agreement and any other reference thereto is deemed
to be deleted from this Kidnap and Ransom Policy.

ACF-2001 Rev. 07-10
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Crisis Response Firm:

ASI Global

2925 Briarpark Drive

Suite 1100

Houston, TX 77042

UK Telephone: +44 (0)207 240 3237

USA Telephone: +1 713-918-6401

AS| Email: responders@asiglobalresponse.

Travelers Bond and Financial Products Claim
Contact Numbers:
US Tel: +1 800 842-8496 (available 24/7/365)

See ITEM 3 of the Declarations for the Travelers Claim

mailing address

com
ASI Website:
www.asiglobalresponse.com

effective.

Cancellation of Prior Insurance:

By acceptance of this Kidnap and Ransom Policy, the Named Insured gives the Company notice

canceling prior policies or bonds issued by the Company that are designated by policy or bond numbers
, such cancellation to be effective atthe time this Kidnap and Ransom Policy becomes

Limit of Liability
C. Regulatory Defense

Retention:

Expenses Limit of Liability

CYBERRISK

Not Covered
Not Covered

Not Covered

First Party Insuring Agreements

Limit of insurance

Third Party Liability Insuring Agreements

A. Network and Information
Security Limit of Liability

B. Communications and Media

for each Claim
for each Claim

for each Regulatory Claim
for each Claim under Insuring
Agreement A.

for each Claim under insuring
Agreement B.

for each Regulatory Claim under
Insuring Agreement C

Retention

D. Crisis Management
Event Expenses

Not Covered for each Single First
Party Insured Event

for each Single First
Party Insured Event

E. Security Breach
Remediation and
Notification Expenses

Not Covered for each Single First
Party insured Event

for each Single First
Party Insured Event

F. Computer Program and
Electronic Data
Restoration Expenses

Not Covered for each Single First
Party Insured Event

for each Single First
Party Insured Event -

G. Computer Fraud

Not Covered for each Single First
Party Insured Event

for each Single First
Party Insured Event

ACF-200% Rev. 07-10
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H. Funds Transfer Fraud Not Covered for each 8ingle First for each Single First

Party insured Event Party Insured Event
I. E-Commerce Extortion Not Covered for each Single First - for each Single First
Party Insured Event Party Insured Event

J. Business Interruption Not Covered for each Single First
and Additional Expenses party Insured Event

if “"Not Covered” is inserted opposite any specified Insuring Agreement above, or if no amount is included
in the Limit of Insurance, such Insuring Agreement and any other reference thereto is deemed to be
deleted from this CyberRisk Policy. )
CyberRisk Policy Aggregate Limit:  Not Applicable

The CyberRisk Policy Aggregate Limit for each Policy Period is appiicable to all Insuring Agreements.

Prior and Pending
Proceeding Date:

Retroactive Date:

Continuity Date:
Waiting Pericd (hours}): with respect to Insuring Agreement J: ]

IDENTITY FRAUD EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT
Limit of Insurance: Not Covered per Insured Person for each Identity Fraud

Retention: per Insured Person for each Identity Fraud

[TEM 6 PREMIUM FOR THE POLICY PERIOD:
$2,671.00 Policy Premium
ITEM 7 TYPE OF CLAIM DEFENSE:
[J Reimbursement
X  Duty-to-Defend
Only the type of CLAIM DEFENSE marked 'BJ" is included in this policy.
ITEM 8 EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD:
Additional Premium Percentage: 75 %
Additional Months: 12
(If exercised in accordance with sections lll. CONDITIONS, ©. EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD of the
Liability Coverage Terms and Conditions or IV. CONDITIONS APPLICABLE TO ALL INSURING
AGREEMENTS, T., 2. Extended Reporting Fericd of the CyberRisk Policy).
ITEM9 RUN-OFF EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD:

Additional Premium Percentage: 250 %

ACF-2001 Rev. 07-10
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Additional Months: 36
(If exercised in accordance with sections Ill._ CONDITIONS, K. CHANGE OF CONTROL of the Liability
Coverage Terms and Conditions or IV. CONDITIONS APPLICABLE TO ALL INSURING AGREEMENTS,
S. CHANGE OF CONTROL of the CyberRisk Policy). _

1ITEM 10 ANNUAL REINSTATEMENT OF THE LIABILITY COVERAGE LIMIT OF LIABILITY:
[0 Applicable
X  Not Applicable
Only those coverage features marked "[X] Applicable” are included in this policy.

ITEM 11 FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS ATTACHED AT ISSUANCE:
LIA-3001-0109; LIA-4010-0109; LIA-5018-1107; LIA-7009-0109; LIA-7011-0109; ACF-7004-0110;
LIA-7115-0911; EPL-3001-0109; NDO-3001-0109; EPL-4004-0109; NDO-4009-0109; EP1.-7059-0109;
NDO-7003-0109; NDO-7009-0109; NDO-7012-0109; ACF-7006-0511; ACF-7007-0811

ITEM 12 LIABILITY COVERAGE SHARED LIMIT OF LIABILITY:
$1,000,000 for all Claims under the following Liability Coverages
Employment Practices Liability, Non-Profit Organization Dirédtors and Officers Liability

ITEM 13 Wrap+® for Non-Profit Organizations AGGREGATE LIMIT OF LIABILITY:
Not Applicable
[0 Applicable Not Applicable
If marked " [X] Applicable” above, the Company's maximum limit of liability in a single Policy Period for all
Claims under each purchased Liability Coverage and Cyber Coverage, and all loss under each purchased
Crime Coverage and all First Party Loss or Expenses under each purchased Cyber Coverage, as set forth
in [TEM 4 of these Declarations, shall not exceed the AGGREGATE LIMIT OF LIABILITY set forth above,
provided that any applicabie Additional Defense Limit of Liability, Supplemental Personal Indemnification
Limit of Liability or identity Fraud Expense Reimbursement Limit of Insurance are in addition to, and not part
of, such AGGREGATE LIMIT OF LIABILITY.

ITEM 14 Wrap+® for Non-Profit Organizations LIABILITY COVERAGES AND CYBER COVERAGE
AGGREGATE LIMIT OF LIABILITY:
Not Applicable
] Applicable Not Applicable
If marked " Applicable” above, the Company's maximum limit of liability in a single Policy Period for all
Claims under each purchased Liability Coverage and Cyber Coverage, and all First Party Loss or
Expenses under each purchased Cyber Coverage, as set forth in ITEM 4 of these Declarations, shall not
exceed the LIABILITY COVERAGES AND CYBER COVERAGE AGGREGATE LIMIT OF LIABILITY set
forth above; provided that any applicable Additional Defense Limit of Liability or Supplemental Personal
indemnification Limit of Liability are in addition to, and not part of, such LIABILITY COVERAGES AND
CYBER COVERAGE AGGREGATE LIMIT OF LIABILITY,

ACF-2001 Rev. 07-10 ) Page 8 of ©
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THE -DECLARATIONS, THE APPLICATION, THE UABILITY COVERAGE TERMS AND CONDITIONS, EACH

‘RCHASED LIABILITY COVERAGE, EACH PURCHASED CRIME COVERAGE, EACH PURCHASED CYBER
- JVERAGE AND EACH PURCHASED OTHER COVERAGE, AS SET FORTH IN ITEM 4 OF THE DECLARATIONS, AND
ANY ENDORSEMENTS ATTACHED THERETO, CONSTITUTE THE ENTIRE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COMPANY,
THE ENTITY NAMED IN ITEM 1 OF THE DECLARATIONS, AND ANY INSURED.

Countersigned By

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Company has caused this policy to be signed by its authorized officers.

Executive Vice President Corperate Secretary

ACF-2001 Rev. 07-10 Page 9 of @
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DART
Procedures for Paying Expenditures
with LCLE Funds

Authorized Check Signers

The Executive Director and selected board members are authorized to sign checks. A copy of
the Board Resolution listing individuals authorized sign checks is kept on file. Checks issued
with LCLE funds require two signatures - Executive Director, Cathy Ayo, Board Member, Jeff
Walczyk, or Board Member, Barbara Monzingo.

Payroll
DART uses direct deposit to pay employees. Employee time sheets will be approved by the

employee’s supervisor and the Executive Director. The Executive Director’s time sheet will be
approved by a board member.






SUBGRANT: 1101 Short Title: Domestic Violence Legal Assistance

13. SECTIONS:
Y. STOP Certified Assurances

VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN ACT (VAWA) FORMULA GRANT PROGRAM
CERTIFIED ASSURANCES

IAbbreviations:

CFR. Code of Federal Regulations OMB Federal Office of Management and Budget
ILCLE Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement [USC United States Code

IPL Public Law IVAWA Violence Against Women Act

OJP Office of Justice Programs IVAWO Violence Against Women Office

THE APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS, AND AGREES, THAT RECEIPT OF A SUBGRANT AS A RESULT OF THIS APPLICATION
SUBJECTS THE APPLICANT TO THE FOLLOWING CERTIFIED ASSURANCES 1 THROUGH 77:

1. ALLOWAEBLE COSTS. The applicant certifies that any allowable costs incurred under any subgrant shall be determined in accordance with the general

principles of allowable costs and standards for selected cost items set forth in 2 CFR Part 225 — “Cost Principals for State, Local, and Indian Tribal
Governments™ (formerly OMB Circular A-87) or 2 CFR Part 230 — “Cost Principals for Non-Profit Organizations™ (formerly OMB Circular A-122), as well
as the current edition of the OJP Financial Guide, and LCLE Policies.

2. ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS FOE. REFORM NOW (ACORN)). The applicant understands and agrees that it cannot use

any federal funds, either directly or indirectly, in support of any contract or subaward to either the Association of Community Organizations for Reform Now
(ACORN) or its subsidiaries, without prior written approval of OJP. (Federal Memorandum M-10-02 dated October 7, 2009, issued pursuant to Section 163
of the Continuing Appropriations Resolution, 2010, Division B of PL_ # 111-68 (CR), as well as State of Louisiana Executive Order BJ 09-16 dated
September 17, 2009.)

3. AUDIT CONTRACTS. The applicant understands and agrees that everv contract, agreement or understanding to make a study or prepare a report on

behalf of a state agency official, by a private firm, consultant or individual who receives compensation thereof from state, federal, local or other public funds from
whatever source, shall contain or be deemed to contain an authorization for the legislative auditor to audit the records of such firm, consultant or individual

pertaining to such study or report.

4. AUDIT AND INSPECTION. The applicant understands and agrees that Office of Justice Programs, Office on Violence Against Women, Louisiana

Commission on Law Enforcement, or any of their dulv anthorized representatives shall have access, for purposes of audit and examination, to any books,

documents, papers, computer software, or records of the subgrantee, and to relevant books and records of contractors.

5. AUDIT REQUIREMENTS. The Applicant agrees to abide by the requirements of the OMB Circular A-133 entitled “Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations ™ The effective date of the new OMB Circular A-133 is July 1, 1996, and shall apply to audits for fiscal years

beginning after June 30, 1996. The audit reports for June 1997 are the first to come under this Circular. The threshold for the single audit requirement is as

follows:

If vou have expended $300.000 ($500,000 for fiscal vears ending after December 31, 2003) or more in a vear in Federal awards, you are required to have a

single or program specific (if certain criteria are met) audit conducted for that vear in accordance with the provisions of the OMB Circular A-133.

If an andit discloses findings or recommendations, then a corrective action plan must be submitted along with the andit report and it must include the following:

a) The name and telephone mmmber of the contact person responsible for the corrective action plan.
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b) Specific steps taken to comply with the recommendations.
c) Timetable for performance and /or implementation dates for each recommendation.

d) Descriptions of monitoring to be conducted to ensure implementation.

A copy of the resultant audit report, if applicable, management letter issued by the auditor, corrective action plan and any written responses to the
aforementioned should be forwarded to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement. The audit report with attachments should be sent within 30 days after
the completion of the audit, but no later than 9 months after the end of the andited period.

6. CENTRAL CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION (CCR). The applicant understands and agrees that it has and will maintain the Central Contractor
Registration (CCR) registration. This is mandated by the Federal Funds Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006. Information can be obtained at

WO SatT SO

7. CIVIL RIGHTS REQUIREMENTS. Recipients of funds must comply with any applicable nondiscrimination requirements, which may include the
Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968; the Violence Against Women Act of 1994, P L. 103-322, the Violence Against Women Act of 2000,

P L. 106-386, and the Violence Against Women and Department of Justice Reauthorization Act of 2005, P.L. 109-162; the huvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act of 1974; Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of
1990; Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975; the Department of Justice Non-Discrimination Regulations at 28
CFR Part 42, Subparts C, D, G. and I; 28 CF R Part 35; and 28 C.F R. Pari 54.

8 COMMINGLING OF FUNDS. The applicant certifies and agrees there will be no commingling of funds on either a program-by-program basis or a

project-by-project basis. Funds specifically budgeted and’or received for one project may not be used to support another.

9. COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT. The applicant certifies that procurement of contract services and equipment shall be on a competitive basis in

accordance with applicable federal, state, or local procurement regulations, and consistent with policies established by LCLE. Non-competitive procurement
(sole source) must receive prior approval from LCLE. Contractors that develop or draft specifications, requirements, statements of work, and/or Request for
Proposals (REFPs) for a proposed procurement shall be excluded from bidding or submitting a proposal to compete for the award of such procurement. An
exemptiion to this regulation requires the prior approval of LCLE and is only given in unusual circumstances, such as when a non-profit organization is acting as

the agent of the state or local unit of government. Anv request for exemption must be submitted in writing to LCLE.

Any state agency or agency of a political subdivision of the state which is using appropriated federal funds must comply with Section 6002 of RCRA. Section
6002 requires that preference be given in procurement programs to the purchase of specific products containing recvcled materials identified in guidelines
developed by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

10. COMPLIANCE WITH OTHER STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS. The applicant certifies that it will comply with all lawful requirements imposed
by the awarding Federal agency, specifically including any applicable regulations such as 28 C F R Part 18 — Office of Justice Programs Hearing and Appeal
Procedures; 28 C.F R Part 22 Confidentiality of Identifiable Research and Statistical Information; 28 C F R. Part 23 Criminal Intelligence Systems Operating
Policies; 28 C.F R. Part 30 Intergovernmental Review of Department of Justice Programs and Activities; 28 CF R Part 35 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of

Disabilities in State and Local Government Services; 28 C F R Part 42 Non Discrimination; Equal Employment Opportunity; Policies and Procedures; 28
C.F R Part 61 Procedures for Implementing the National Environmental Policy Act; 28 CF R Part 63 Flood Plan Management and Wetland Protection
Procedures. and the Award Term for Trafficking Persons in 2 C.F R § 175.15(b).

11. COMPLIANCE WITH POLICY. The applicant certifies that this subgrant shall be subject to the policies and regulations established by the Office of
Justice Programs (OJP), the Office on Violence Against Women (OVW), the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement (LCLE), and the Victim Services

L L SRR 1 RN
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FAUVISOL Y DOET.

The applicant assures compliance with the applicable guidelines, provisions, policies and requirements authorized by the Violence Against Women Act of 1994,
P L. 103-322, the Violence Against Women Act of 2000, P.L. 106-386, the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968, 42 US.C. 3711 et. Seq.,
the Violence Against Women and Department of Justice Reanthorization Act of 2005, P L. 109-162, OVW's implementing regulations at 28 CFR Part 90, the
current edition of the Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) Financial Grants Management Guide, (and the applicable program guidelines and regulations),
as required.

12. CONFIDENTIALITY REQUIREMENTS. The applicant agrees to comply with all confidentiality requirements of 42 U.S.C. Section 378%9g and 28

C.F R_Part 22 that are applicable to collection, use, and revelation of data or information. Applicant further agrees, as a condition of subgrant approval, to

submit a Privacy Certificate that is in accord with requirements of 28 CF R. Part 22 and, in particular, section 22.23.

13. CRIME REPORTING. The law enforcement applicant agrees to begin or continue participating in the Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) Program or the
Louisiana Incident Based Reporting System (LIBRS) Programs of LCLE.

14 CRIME VICTIMS REPARATIONS PROGRANM. The applicant certifies that it will be responsible for providing assistance to victims in regard to

services available through the Crime Victims Reparations Program as appropriate.

15. DATA UNIVERSAL NUMBERING SYSTEM (DUNS NUMBER). All applicants must have a Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS

Number). Information can be obtained at www.dnb.com or 1-866-705-5711.

16. DISCRIMINATION FINDING. The applicant assures that in the event that any federal or state court or administrative agency makes a finding of

discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability against a recipient of funds, the recipient
will forward a copy of such findings to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement, PO Box 3133, Baton Rouge, LA 70821-3133 and Office for Civil
Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.5. Department of Justice, £10 7th 5t., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531, The State of Louisiana also includes any

discrimination on the grounds of sexual orientation.

17. DUAL COMPENSATION. The applicant assures that no contractor will receive dual compensation from his regular emplover and the applicant for work

performed during a single period of time and that adequate documentation will be maintained to verify such.

18. ELIGIBILITY FOR FUNDING. The applicant cettifies it has the legal authority to apply for federal assistance and the institutional, managerial, and

financial capability (inclhuding funds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project cost) to ensure proper planning, management, and completion of
the project described in this application.

19. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PROGREANM. The applicant assures that if required to formulate an Equal Employment Opportunity

Program (EEOP) in accordance with 28 CF R 42302 et seq.. compliance with the requirement will follow, and a current EEQOP will be maintained on file or
submitted to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice according to applicable requirements. If claiming a partial or
complete exemption from the EEOP requirements, the applicant will submit a copy of the enclosed EEOP Certification Form to the Office for Civil Rights.

20. EQUIPMENT INVENTORY CONTROL. The applicant certifies that any equipment purchased through the subgrant will be tagged, put in an inventory

control system, and identified or distinguished as OJP purchased equipment. When equipment is willfully or negligently lost, stolen, damaged, or destroyed, the

subgrantee is responsible for replacing or repairing the equipment. Stolen equipment must be reported to local police, and all resulting reports must be submitted
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SUBGRANT: 1101

to LCLE.

LOUISIANA COMMISSION ON LAW
ENFORCEMENT

Applicant Hereby Applies to the LCLE for Financial
Support for the Within-Described Project:

Short Title: Domestic Violence Legal Assistance

LCLE USE ONLY

21. EQUIPMENT AND OTHER CAPITAL EXPENDITURES. The applicant certifies that a) no other equipment owned by the subgrantee is available

Receipt Date

Award Date

Subgrant Number(s)

3/11/2013

-- 1101

1. Type of Funds for

which vou are applying

STOP Violence Against Women Act (Federal 16.588 STOP )

2. Applicant

Name Of Applicant: Domestic Abuse Resistance Education Team of Lincoln

Federal LD: 721273159

Parish: Lincoln

Street Address Line 1: 108 West Alabama Avenue

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3: PO Box 1223

City: Ruston

State: LA Zip: 71273-1223

3. Recipient Agencies |Domestic Abuse Resistance Education Team of Lincoln

4. Project Direct
i e Name: Ms. Cathy Ayo

Title: Executive Director
Agency: DART - Domestic Abuse Resistance Team

Street Address Line 1: 108 West Alabama Street

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Ruston

State: LA Zip: 71270-4404

Phone: 318-513-9373

Fax:

Email: cayodart@bellsouth.net

5. Fi ial Offi
rancia eer Name: Ms. Susan Boyett

Title: Booldceeper
Agency:

Street Address Line 1: 108 West Alabama Street

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Ruston

State: LA Zip: T1270-4404

Phone: 318-254-8230

Fax:

Email: email?99 @ email com

6. Contact
ona Name: Ms. Cathy Ayo

Title: Executive Director
Agency: DART - Domestic Abuse Resistance Team

Street Address Line 1: 108 West Alabama Street

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Ruston

State: LA Zip: 71270-4404

Phone: 318-513-9373

Fax:

Email: cayodart@bellsouth.net

7. Brief Summary of |Short Title (May not exceed 50 characters)

Project Domestic Violence Legal Assistance

(Do Not Exceed Space
Provided)

to offer community awareness programs that inform domestic violence victims about services available to them.

To provide legal advocacies for domestic violence victims in Lincoln, Union, Jackson, Bienville, Claiborne, Winn, and Grant Parishes and

8. Subgrant Budget TOTAL BUDGET BY CATEGORY

BUDGET CATEGORY AMOUNT

PERSONNEL 15,361.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1.173.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING) 0.00
EQUIPMENT 0.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)

9. TOTAL BUDGET BY FUND SOURCE
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FUND SOURCE AMOUNT | PERCENT
FEDERAL 16.585.00 100%
STATE 0.00

PROJECT INCOME 0.00

INTEREST 0.00

STATE MATCH 0.00
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SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES 51.00

CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00
CONSULTANTS 0.00 IN-KIND MATCH 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00
OTHER 0.00 TOTAL 16,585.00) 100%
TOTAL 16,585.00 10. Project Start Date: 5/1/2013 Project End Date: 4/30/2014

11. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Applicant has caused this subgrant application to be executed, attested, and ensealed by its proper

officials, pursuant to legal action authorizing the same to be done.

DATE

Domestic Abuse Resistance Education Team of Lincoln

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

NAME OF APPLICANT AGENCY

NOTE: The original copy must be signed in blue ink.
Titles of all signatories must be inserted.

LCLE USE ONLY

In response to this application, LCLE funds are hereby obligated for the project described by the subgrantee in the referenced

application, subject to applicant acceptance.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Lousiana Commission on Law Enforcement

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER BUDGETS

BY RECIPIENT AGENCY YEAR 1 TOTAL
Domestic Abuse Resistance 16,585.00 16,585.00
Education Team of Lincoln

Total: 16,585.00 16,585.00

DATE

Applicant Agency: Domestic Abuse Resistance Education Team of Lincoln

LCLE-200 (08/08)

BY CATEGORY YEAR 1 TOTAL
PERSONNEL 15.361.00 15,361.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,173.00 1,173.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING 0.00 0.00
TRAINING)

EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING 51.00 51.00
EXPENSES

CONSULTANTS 0.00 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00
OTHER 0.00 0.00
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Total: 16,585.00 16,585.00
BY SOURCE YEAR 1 TOTAL

FEDERAL 16,585.00 16,585.00
STATE 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME 0.00 0.00
INTEREST 0.00 0.00
STATE MATCH 0.00 0.00
CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00 0.00
IN-KIND MATCH 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00 0.00

Total: 16,585.00 16,585.00

12. BUDGET DETAILS

A. MASTER

Line Item Details for: Domestic Abuse Resistance Education Team of Lincoln

YEAR 1

PERSONNEL
COST
Position: Legal Advocate
Name: Wanda James
Computation: 53375 @ 14% @ 12 months 5,670.00
Position: Community Advocate
Name: Terrie Queen Autrey
; $15.75/hour (@ 25 hours/week @ 26% @ 52 weeks =
Computation: $5.323.50 5.323.00
Position: Statistician
Name: Pam Dance
Computation: $12/hour @ 10 hours/week @ 70% (@ 32 weeks = §4.368 4.368.00
Personnel - Year 1 Total: 15.361.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
COST
Position: Legal Advocate
Name: Wanda James
Computation: $3.670 @ .062=75351: 85,670 @ .0145 =382 433.00
Position: Community Advocate
Name: Terrie Queen Autrey
Computation: $5.323 @ .062 =135330; §5,323 @ .0145 =377 407.00
Position: Statistician
Name: Pam Dance
Computation: 54368 @ 062=75270; 54,368 @ 0145 =563 333.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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Emplovee Benefits - Year 1 Total: 1.173.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING)
COST
Purpose of Travel:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Travel (Including Training) - Year 1 Total: 0.00
EQUIPMENT
COST
Item:
Item:
Quantity: 0.00
Equipment - Year 1 Total: 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES
COST
Supply Item: Basic Supply allowance
Computation: 54 25/month @ 12 months 51.00
Supplies & Operating Expenses - Year 1 Total: 51.00
CONSULTANTS - CONSULTANT
COST
Name / Position:
Service Provided:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Consultant - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - TRAVEL
COST
Consultant:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Travel - Year 1 Total: 0.00
I AAMAARTOTTT T A RTTO MMy ATAT T/ O T I Ty TTAT?
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I CUUNDIULLANIDd - PFRKUDJUC L/DEVILD
COST
Consultant:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Product/Service - Year 1 Total: 0.00

YEAR 1 TOTAL: 16,585.00

13. SECTIONS:
A. LCLE Budget Summary With Cash & InKind Match

1. Please itemize the Budget Category expenditures.
(Please verify that the Total Amount equals the Calculated Paid Amount )

Bidaet Catato Total Amount Paid with Federal{Amount Paid with Cash| Amount Paid with In- Calculated Paid
9 gory Amount Dollars Match Kind Match Amounts

Personnel 15,361 15,361 15,361
1.2 Employee Benefits 1173 1,173 U U 1.173
13 Supplies & Operating 51 51 0 0 51
Expenses
Total: = 16,685 16,585 0 0 16,685
13. SECTIONS:

B. LCLE Budget - Personnel

PERSONNEL BUDGET JUSTIFICATION

1. Are personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Are employees screened and in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS 15:5871.1)7
Yes

3. Are job descriptions for each position attached?

Yes

‘4. Are resumes for each position attached? ‘

Yes

|£l.1. If no, explain why. |

5. Explain the need for each position and justify the need for anv overtime if requested.

The Legal Advocate is needed to assist domestic violence victims with legal advocacies in Lincoln Parish and to provide technical assistance to rural

advocates.

The Community Advocate is needed to educate the community about the issues of domestic and dating violence, to increase domestic violence
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awareness in the commmmity, and to let vicitms kenow where to go for help.

The Statistician is needed to compile statistical information for granting agencies, board of directors, and community events.

6. Explain the basis of determining the salary for each position.

Legal Advocate - salary is comparable to positions with similar duties in this area.

Community Advocate - salary is comparable to positions with similar duties in this area.

Statistician - salary is comparable to positions with similar duties in this area.

7. Explain the project duties for each position.

Legal Advocate - assists vistims with obtaining protective orders, accompanys victims to court, makes referrals, provides law enforcement training, and

provides technical assistance to rural advocates.

Community Advocate - conducts speaking engagements, provides domestic violence training to professional groups, and writes newspaper articles.

Statistician - collects statistical data for granting agencies, community education, law enforcement, and in-house use.

8. Indicate if personnel will be new or existing personnel. If existing, indicate if the position has been bacldilled. If this is a continuation application, indicate the

personnel's original status. [Existing personnel is an emplovee that currently works for the agency, but will now be working on grant activities. If so, the position

from which the emplovee is moved must be filled. If employee is the same from the previous grant, indicate if the emplovee was originally hired for that position. ]

Legal Advocate - existing position and personnel; originally hired for this position.

Community Advocate - existing position and personnel; originally hired for this position.

Statistician - existing position and personnel; originally hired for this position.

9. Are volunteers used in this project?

No

|9.1. Is this a VOCA -funded project? |

No

|9.1.1. If ves, explain the need for an exemption to the requirement of using vohmteers. |

9.2, Are the volunteers used as in-kind match?
No

9.3. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA R.S. 15:586.1)7
Yes

9.4. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Adult Protective Services Law (LARS. 1501-1511)7

Wac
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1w

9.5. Briefly describe the duties and functions of the volunteers. Indicate the number of hours per duty-function for this project. Duties must directly
relate to the focus of this project.

9.6. Are job descriptions for volmteers attached?

No

9.7. Are timesheets kept on vohmteers?

Yes

LCLE BUDGET - PERSONNEL related attachments:

File Name: File Description:

X DART - Job Descriptions & Resumes (VAWA).pdf Resumes & Job Descriptions

13. SECTIONS:
C. LCLE Budget - Fringe Benefits

FRINGE BENEFITS JUSTIFICATION

1. Is personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Please check the appropriate response regarding fringe benefits.

Additional fringe benefits will be provided by the Applicant Agency.

13. SECTIONS:
D. STOP Budget Travel

TRAVEL
Travel is allowed for personnel listed in the Personnel Section of application. Mileage is unallowable in agency-owned vehicles. Charges cannot exceed
established agency travel reates, but in no case can travel expenses exceed the current Louisiana Travel Guidelines. Out-of-state travel rquires prior

approval from LCLE.

1. Is travel expenses being requested

No

2. Are requested travel expenses for local travel?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

2.1. State who will travel and the purpose for local travel

3. Are requested funds for non-local in-state and’or out-of-state travel?

A i i L I T T TR, P |
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3.1. State who will travel and the purpose of the non-local in-state and/or out-of-state travel.

NOTE: Out-of-state travel requires prior approval from LCLE. Only 50% of the out-of-state travel costs are allowed. This is

inclusive only to the 48 contiguous states. Hawaii, Alaska and international travel is prohibited.

13. SECTIONS:
E. LCLE Budget - Equipment

EQUIPMENT JUSTIFICATION

1. Is equipment requested for this project?

No

1.1. K ves, explain the need for each equipment item requested.

1.2. Explain the procurement procedures.

1.3. Explain the equipment's relationship to this project.
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2. Is this a request for sole source?

No

2.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Also, refer to instructions on requesting sole source.

INOTE: Sole Source request must be attached to this application.

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 49 of 54



SUBGRANT: 1101 Short Title: Domestic Violence Legal Assistance

13. SECTIONS:

F. LCLE Budget - Supplies & Operating Expenses

SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES JUSTIFICATION

1. Are supplies requested for this project?

Yes
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Basic office supplies of pens & paper are need for project staff to perform daily work activities.

1.2. Explain the relationship of the supplies to this project.

The supplies purchased will only be used by project staff.

2. Are operating expenses requested for this project?

No

2.1. If ves, explain the need of each operating expense requested.

2.2. Explain the relationship of the operating expenses to this project.

13. SECTIONS:
G. LCLE Budget - Consultant

CONSULTANTS JUSTIFICATION

Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that paid for similar services in the market place. Travel, lodging, and

meals, if applicable, should be figured in addition to compensation. All expenses must be included in the LCLE approved contract.

1. Are consultants requested for this project?

No

2. Explain the purpose of each consultant or other contractual services requested.

3. Explain why each service requested is necessary and cost effective for this project.

4. Explain the procurement procedures and basis for determing rate of pay.

¥ ]

. Is this request for sole source?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

5.1. if ves, explain why sole source is needed. Also refer to instructions on requesting sole source.

NOTE: You must attach the sole source request to this application.
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13. SECTIONS:
H. STOP Purpose Areas

VAWA PURPOSE AREAS

Choose "Yes" for the VAWA Purpose Area(s) that this project will address. You will be required to report performance on each chosen purpose area.
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1. Training law enforcement officers, judges, other court personnel, and prosecutors to more effectively identify and respond to violent crimes against women,

inchiding the crimes of sexnal assanlt, domestic violence, and dating violence.

No

2. Developing, training, or expanding units of law enforcement officers, judges. other court personnel, and prosecutors specifically targeting violent crimes

against women including sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

3. Developing and implementing more effective police, court, and prosecution policies, protocols, orders, and services specifically devoted to preventing,

identifying, and responding to violent crimes against women, including the crimes of sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

4. Developing, installing, or expanding data collection and communication systems, inchiding computerized systems, linking police, prosecutors, and courts or for
the purpose of identifying and tracking arrests, protection orders, violations of protection orders, prosecutions, and convictions for violent crimes against

women, incliding the crimes of sexual assanlt and domestic violence.

No

5. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening victim services programs, including sexual assault, domestic violence, and dating violence programs, developing or
improving delivery of victim services to underserved populations, providing specialized domestic violence court advocates in courts where a significant number
of protection orders are granted, and increasing reporting and reducing attrition rates for cases involving violent crimes against women, including crimes of sexual

assault and domestic violence.

Yes
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6. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening programs addressing stalldng.

No

7. Developing, enlarging, or strengthening programs addressing the needs and circumstances of Indian tribes in dealing with violent crimes against women,

inchuding the crimes of sexual assault and domestic violence.

No

8. Supporting formal and informal Statewide, nmltidisciplinary efforts, to the extent not supported by State fimds, to coordinate the response of State law
enforcement agencies, prosecutors, courts, victim services agencies, and other State agencies and departments, to violent crimes against women, including the

crimes of sexual assault, domestic violence, and dating violence.

No

9. Training of sexual assault forensic medical personnel examiners in the collection and preservation of evidence, analysis, prevention, and providing expert

testimony and treatment of trauma related to sexual assault.

No

10. Developing, enlarging, or stengthening programs to assist law enforcement, prosecutors, courts, and others to address the needs and circumstances of older
and disabled women who are victims of domestic violence or sexual assault, including recognizing, investigating, and prosecuting instances of such violence or

assault and targeting outreach and support, counseling, and other victim services to such older and disabled individuals.

No
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